TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 14™, 2018
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Ty T N TR S

.l-:.--l-'.l'. BEIE - T J.:l-gl—.-.-.-l .-:._- T
R e ses s s FIT R L e o

T

- T

= Tl . -..:'-'1'!-':|-ﬂ.:l|-|+;|-|:|-|.|.—|-l.l-l—.ll Sk e P
L R L I NI R i .
===l g et

N SR




1 orrance Coumy Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:

Administrative Offices of Torrance County
AGENDA Commission Chambers
November 14®, 2018 205 South 9" Street

Call Meeting to Order 9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
Pledge of Allegiance Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: October 227, 2018 Special Meeting ~ October 24, 2018 Regular Meeting

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks

Public Requests:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.
*Commission Matters:
1. Radio Tower Communication Project —-Ben Daugherty, Dispatch Supervisor
2. Presentation of the 2020-2024 Infrastructure Capital Improvements Plan
3. EMWT Regional Water Association Board of Directors New Appointment
4. ACT Work Ready Communities Regional Boot Camp Funding Request
a. Travel Budget to Tucumcari, NM
5. Request Permission to Pay EVSWA Invoice for Postage on Vacant Exempt Notices
6. Schedule Public Hearing of Ordinance Expanding County Commission to Five Members
7. Radio Station Acquisition Strategies
8. Solid Waste Pick-Up Option(s) Committee Appointment(s)
*Public Relations:
9. Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Commission c¢. County Manager d. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) e. Forest Service
* Department Requests/Reports:
10. Request Increase of Annual Leave Carryover Hours Allowance — Christine Snow, Dispatch Supervisor
11. Professional Services Agreement between Torrance County and Ware Resources to Facilitate the Boys Council Program — Jenea Ortiz, Estancia
Valley Youth & Family Council Continuum Coordinator
12. Resolution 2018-52 Budget Increase — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
13. Resolution 2018-53 Rescinding Resolution 2018-41
*County Manager Requests/Reports:
14. Ratification of AT&T Request for Consent/NTP Approval
15. Consider & Approve Prior Year Invoice: Town of Estancia Fair Grounds Rent
16. Completion of 2018 General Election Canvass
2:00 P.M. *Public Hearing:
Public Hearing to consider the application for Special Use change in zoning for a wind operated power generating facility (wind farm). Applicant: Pattern Energy, LP.
The affected privately owned and state owned lands are within sections and portions of sections in the following townships and ranges: Township 1 North, Range 12
East: Sections 1, 3, 4, 9 through 12, 14, 15, 34. Range 13 East: Sections 1, 3, 4, 7 through 15, 17, 18, 21 through 28, 34 through 36. Range 14 East: Sections 3, 6, 10,
11, 13 through 15, 18, 19, 22 through 27, 29 through 36. Range 15 East: Sections 1 through 13, 15 through 17, 19 through 29, 30, 31, 34 through 36. Township 2
North, Range 12 East; Sections 1, 4, 8, 11 through 15, 17, 22 through 27, 33 through 35. Range 13 East: Sections 1, 3 through 15, 17 through 29, 30, 33 through 35.
Range 14 East: Sections 1, 4 through 15, 17 through 26, 28 through 31, 33, 34. Range 15 East: Sections 1 through 10, 12, 15 through 22, 27 through 30, 32, 34.
Township 3 North, Range 12 East: Sections 1, 3, 4, 12 through 14, 17, 20 through 25, 27 through 29, 33, 35, 36. Range 13 East: Sections 6 through 8, 17, 18, 31
through 35. Range 14 East: Sections 13 through 15, 22 through 27, 31 through 33. Range 15 East: Sections 14, 15, 20 through 28, 29 through 36. Township 4
North, Range 12 East, Section 25.
17. Special Use Change for a Wind Operated Power Generating Facility
Public Reguests:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.
EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed
Session:
a) Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for Torrance County operations, Sec. 10-15-1 (H) (8)
b) Litigation related to NM Counties v. NM Tax & Revenue, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)
*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:
c) Consider and Act upon, if necessary the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for Torrance County operations, Sec. 10-15-1 (H) (8)
d) Consider and Act upon, if necessary Litigation related to NM Counties V. NM Tax & Revenue, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)

*Adjourn



If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Torrance
County Manager’s Office at 205 9 Street Room 24 Estancia, NM 87016 (505) 544-4700 at least one week prior to the
meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agendas and minutes, can be provided in various
accessible formats. Please contact the Torrance County Clerk’s Office at 205 9™ Street Room 1 Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4350 if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.




Minutes






DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING
OCTOBER 22,2018

Present: Julia DuCharme, Chair
Jim Frost, Member
Javier Sanchez, Member (via phone)

Others Present: Belinda Garland, County Manager
Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager
Dennis Wallin, County Attorney
Sylvia Chavez, Admin. Asst.

Call to Order:
Madam Chair DuCharme calls the meeting to order at 9:05 am. Ms. Marla Lovato leads the
pledge and Ms. Annette Ortiz gives the invocation.

Approval of Meeting Agenda:
Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the meeting agenda. ACTION

TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve todays Special Meeting Agenda for
October 22, 2018. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion all in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

*ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

(Public Comment, each item, at the discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person)

*Commission Matters:

1. Consider and act upon request by NextEra Energy Resources, LLC to renegotiate and extend
payments in Lieu of Taxes for the High Lonesome Mesa Wind Re-Power Project.

Gabe Henehan, of NextEra gives a brief overview of NextEra Energy, they bought the High
Lonesome Mesa project. NextEra is one of the largest for wind and solar energy, they currently
have 6 renewable energy projects in the state of New Mexico, NM Wind Energy Center in
DeBaca & Quay Counties at 200 megawatt, Casa Mesa that is currently under construction
which is a 50 megawatt and Red Mesa in Cibola County. They have just recently completed the
largest solar project in New Mexico in Roswell at 140 megawatts and also have a small solar
project in Hatch at 5 megawatts. The High Lonesome Mesa project here is Torrance County is a
100 megawatt project. Mr. Henehan explains that the current turbines at the High Lonesome
Mesa project use clipper blades and they will be replacing them with GE’s. The GE’s are bigger






blades and are more efficient, they require less maintenance and therefore are more cost
effective.

Mr. Henehan explains that the repower will take 4-6 months and the only thing that will be
touched is the turbine base and up everything else will stay as is. Transmission lines and the
roads are good. He goes over the different parts of the turbine and what will be replaced. He
states that there is really only 4 parts that will be replaced for the repower. NextEra is
reevaluating their fleet to repower and High Lonesome Mesa is one of them. With the
reevaluation the IRB’s are being looked at. The current IRB that the County has on this project
has 20 more years on the PILT funding. NextEra would like to renegotiate with the County and
extend the IRB for an additional 10 years. In short it will be an additional 3 million to the County
if extended. At this time Mr. Henehan goes over all the numbers on the chart, the chart depicts
the amount the county will receive with the current IRB and what could be the potential
amount with the renegotiation. This renegotiation has a $5000.00 per megawatt for the next
ten years and then $6000 at the end of the IRB. Mr. Henehan explains that the County may feel
like NextEra is asking for a reduction in the PILT payments but in all actuality this IRB is very rich
for what is being proposed in today’s market. All documentation hereto attached.

Commissioner Frost asks Mr. Henehan how long will the upgrade take?

Mr. Henehan explains that it will take 4-6 months for completion of the repower.
Commissioner Frost asks if the turbines will still be in operation during the upgrade.

Mr. Henehan explains that all the turbines will be taken offline while the upgrade is being done.
This is done for safety issues and for construction proposes. A few of them may be turned on
during the upgrade for inspection proposes but not for full operations.

County Manager Garland asks the Commission if they would like to call Evan, the financial
analyst, at this time Belinda calls Evan.

Evan explains to the Commission that he basically went back to the 2008 structure and used
those numbers to see how the money structure was broken down. He then did the numbers
with today’s value to get the money structure if the County was to renegotiate. At this time
Evan goes over all the numbers in the chart attached. With the renegotiated numbers the dollar
amount will be $500,000.00 for the next 10 years then $600,000.00 for the 10 years after that
and then the remaining 10 years will be at approximately $75-78 thousand for the remainder of
the term.

Dennis Wallin, County Attorney clarifies with Evan that the numbers he is going over is at full
taxable rate of the IRB, that doesn’t give consideration of the PILT reduction for the company,
correct.

Evan answers yes, the numbers he has presented are in favor of the County no offense to
NextEra but he is contracted with the County and is looking out for the County.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Evan if his suggestion would be to continue negotiations with
NextEra.






Evan states that, yes that is his suggestion. He is unsure of the timeline of the negotiations but
feels the payment stream is reasonable. Evan feels that $500,000.00 is a good start for the
negotiations and of course the $600,000.00 is at the high end of the spectrum.

Dennis Wallin asks Evan about numbers they went over previously on a phone call between
himself, Evan and County Manager Garland. At this time Evan goes over how he got the
numbers and explains that he miscalculated with the numbers and explains that the chart
before the Commission has the new calculations. Dennis explains that a representative from
NextEra is present at today’s meeting and may have a few questions on the payment structure.

Mr. Henehan explains that he has not had the opportunity to look at this payment structure
and would like the opportunity to go over the numbers. But he states that taxing this project at
100% of the value is unheard of. It just does not happen with renewable energy that is where
the IRB comes into play. Mr. Henehan explains to the Commission that with these types of
projects municipal services are not highly impacted, municipal services are funded through
property taxes. He cautions the Commission with the $6000.00 per megawatt price that will set
a huge president when setting renewable energy prices and could have companies look to
other counties for their projects. When this project was first structured is was at a higher dollar
amount because it was one of the first projects to be started in the state of New Mexico, at this
point NextEra is looking at all its fleet across the Country to see what projects are viable for
their company and at $5000.00 per megawatt that is a good deal.

County Manager Garland states that at this time the proposal is being brought before the
Commission to go over the numbers, herself or Dennis were not authorized to do any kind of
negotiations so it will be up to the Commission to either accept the amount being presented by
NextEra or negotiate the price.

Dennis states that the bottom line here today is that the County is being offered $500,000.00
for 30 years with an additional $75 million dollars of IRB and the construction revenue during
the 4-6 months of the repower construction. Versus 10 years of $500,000.00 with the next 10
years at $600,000.00 then after that it essentially drops of to the deprecated tax value, of
roughly $75,000.00 per year.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Henehan what the time frame is for the negotiations on the
repower.

Mr. Henehan states that by the end of the year they need to know if it is a go or a no go. They
have already filed permits with the FAA, the permits are for the longer blades. The project is
ready to go depending on the permits and IRB.

Commissioner Frost explains that when purchasing a new vehicle you try and negotiate a good
price, he is in favor of allowing the County Manager and Attorney to enter into negotiations.

At this time Evan is thanked for his time and effort and he is told that if the Commission has any
other questions they will call him back. Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Tracy Sedillo for her
input.






Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer explains this is all a mystery to her due to being tasked with Gasby 77
as to what the value of the turbines would be so perhaps the Assessor’s office can help with the
evaluation. She would like to see the payment structure change and have the school receive
their portion of the payment directly. She is hoping that this can be done with the negotiations
process, this eliminates the school having to wait for the County to issue them a check.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the mention of the school payment has brought up a
concern she has received from constituents. Why does the Estancia School district only receive
payment from this project and not the Mountainair School district?

Dennis Wallin mentions that the project is within the Estancia School District.

Commissioner Frost states that the project is in Torrance County and therefore that includes all
3 school districts and he believes it would only be fair that all the districts receive money from
these big projects.

Mr. Muirhead with Modrall Firm (bond counsel) states that the state statute is structured for
the particular school district that is impacted to receive the payment.

Jesse Lucero, Deputy Assessor states that he is on the same tone as the Treasurer, he has not
had time to review the data and cannot give input at this time.

Tracy Sedillo clarifies that there are 5 school districts within Torrance County and the reason
there is only one school district that receives the funding from this project is due to the
property taxes being abated and those properties are within the Estancia School district.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she is favor of Commissioner Frost’s suggestion to allow
the County Manager and Attorney to negotiate. Madam Chair DuCharme asks Mr. Henehan if it
it common practice to negotiate the IRB.

Mr. Henehan explains that it is not common practice but this is a repower project. He would
like to remind the Commission that at $5000.00 a megawatt that is being offered that is on the
high end of the spectrum and anything higher than that could be problematic for future
projects in the County.

Madam Chair DuCharme mentions that there have been concerns from constituents about the
flashing lights on the turbines at night.

Mr. Henehan understands the concerns but that is a FAA requirement and they cannot bypass
that. NextEra is looking into developing new technology where the lights will turn on when an
aircraft is detected close by. Of course all of this will need to be approved by the FAA and other
federal agencies before this could take place.

Commissioner Frost asks Mr. Henehan if he has time to visit and willing to negotiate with staff.
Mr. Henehan states that yes, he does and it is nice to work with County Staff.

Dennis Wallin states that for staff protection he would like to see in a form of a motion that the
Commission set the terms of the negotiations, the negotiators need the Commissions guidance
for the terms.

Commissioner Sanchez asks who was part of the negotiations the in the past.

Dennis Wallin states that is was himself and the County Manager with help from a financial
advisor.






Commissioner Sanchez asks if it would be appropriate to have a Commissioner in the
negotiations.

Dennis Wallin states that he does not think it would be inappropriate to have a Commissioner
help with negotiations.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the
Following Matters Will Be Discussed in Closed Session:

1. Consider and act upon request by NextEra Energy Resources, LLC to renegotiate and
extend Payments In Lieu of Taxes for the High Lonesome Mesa Wind Re-Power Project

a. Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property for
Torrance County operations, Sec 10-15-1 (H) (8) (5)

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to go into Executive Session.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1: Yes, District 2: Yes,
District 3: Yes.

Executive Session starts at 10:09 am

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed
Meeting:

2. Consider and Act upon request by NextEra Energy Resources, LLC to renegotiate and
extend Payments in Lieu of Taxes for the High Lonesome Mesa Wind Re-Power Project

b. Consider and Act Upon, if necessary the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real
property for Torrance County operations.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to reconvene from Executive
Session. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion.

Reconvened at 10:30 am
Madam Chair DuCharme reports from Executive Session, the negotiating team will be

comprised of Commissioner Sanchez, the County Manager and County Attorney. They received
and update on the purchase of property but no decision was made.






*Adjourn:
ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to adjourn the October 22,
2018 Special Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further
discussion, the Commission votes all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 10:33 pm

Madam Chair DuCharme Sylvia Chavez

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website,
Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s office and the
audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.







DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 24,2018

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JULIA DUCHARME-CHAIRMAN
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JAVIER SANCHEZ -MEMBER

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Madam Chair DuCharme calls the October 24™, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting to order
at 9:06 A.M.

Pledge lead by Yvonne Otero
Invocation lead by Linda Jaramillo Torrance County Clerk

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 3", 2018 SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the October 3™, 2018 Special
Commission meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to
approve the October 3™, 2018, Special Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Sanchez
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 10%, 2018 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the October 10%, 2018 Regular
Commission meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to
approve the October 10%™, 2018 Regular Commission meeting minutes. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 24", 2018 MEETING AGENDA

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the October 24%, 2018 meeting
agenda ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the October 24™,
2018 meeting agenda. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED







APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
1.) Approval of Checks

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Approval of
Checks. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda, approval of checks. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Public Requests*:
At the discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken).
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person.

1.) Linda Jaramillo Torrance County Clerk comes forth to give everyone early/absentee
voting information. The early voting numbers for here in Estancia, we have had 303 people
come in to early vote. At our alternate site, which opened Saturday October 20, so far 241
people have gone in to vote early. That makes a total of 544 people that have voted in person at
both sites. For absentee we have sent out 305 absentee ballots by mail, and 157 of those have
been returned, and we are still waiting for the rest to come in. Ms. Jaramillo would like to
encourage everyone to get out and vote. We have two sites, the alternate site in Moriarty at the
Civic Center, which is open Tuesday through Saturday from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm, and the
main site here the county building, which is open Monday through Thursday from 7:30 am to
5:30 pm. Main Election Day will be November 6%, 2018 7 am to 7 pm, and that will be at your
designated polling location. Again, Ms. Jaramillo encourages everyone to exercise your right to
vote, every vote counts.

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited
to two (2) minutes per person

*Commissioner Mutters

1.) Torreon Acequia Memorandum of Agreement

Commissioner Sanchez states that it was brought to his attention, every year, the community
of Torreon asks the county for assistance in cleaning out one of the large acequias in the area.
Commissioner Sanchez would like to see if the attorney and the county manager can create an
MOA, so that this may be a standard practice, and the community not have to come and ask the
county to help clean it out. Commissioner Sanchez would like to know what the legalities are
in rendering that assistance, can we do it or not. If we can offer assistance, then maybe we can
create the MOA so that this happens automatically every year. If it cannot be done then this
will be discarded and not brought up again.

Belinda Garland states that Mr. Wallin was not able to attend today’s meeting. In her opinion
we may possibly be able to enter into an MOA that specifically outlines what we will be
assisting Torreon with in regards to the Acequias. Once the information is gathered, as well as







all the information for the funding for this project, the MOA would depend on what happens
with the funding and if they are an entity that we can enter into that type of agreement with.

Commissioner Sanchez states that there is a particular page in Michie’s Annotated Statutes of
New Mexico. On page 46, 72-4-1, of this book, has some vague information that may cover
this topic, and would be able to share this with Ms. Garland and Mr. Wallin.

Belinda Garland asks Commissioner Sanchez if he can give her some idea of what he is
wanting the MOA to cover.

Commissioner Sanchez states that earlier in the year they asked for help in cleaning the upper
acequia. The system gets clogged and with all the rains that we were getting the water wasn’t
draining and was flowing into the homes. They asked for help and the county went in with the
blade and cleaned it out. Commissioner Sanchez wants to know if this is something that we can
continue doing, make it standard maintenance, and do it once or twice a year. Doing so would
help them not having to come in and request the assistance.

Belinda Garland states that she has no problem in doing this, she just would like to talk to Mr.
Salas on this topic, and also see if this is something we can enter into legally.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he was also informed that they never received any
correspondence regarding the fiscal match that will be required by them for the acequia repairs.
Commissioner Sanchez states that we will move forward on gathering information on whether
or not an MOA can be entered into and getting them a letter for the potential of a match of
funds. Commissioner Sanchez asks if this should be tabled until all the information is gathered
and if two weeks will be enough time to place this on agenda for the next meeting.

Belinda Garland states that it all depends on Mr. Wallin’s schedule. There has been several
things she has been working with him on. Ms. Garland has already drafted the letter and is
waiting to be viewed by legal. She is ready to move forward and can do so as soon as she gets
the letter back.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table Torreon Acequia
Memorandum of Agreement until all information is gathered. Commissioner Frost seconds
the motion. Belinda Garland asks, once we determine if we can move into an MOA, will we
come back and decide what you want to be put into it? Madam Chair DuCharme asks if there
is any further discussion.

Bill Larson states the he doesn’t understand this. Didn’t the King of Spain give that land to
private individuals or us the public? Isn’t it private land a private ditch? The land doesn’t
belong to the state of New Mexico or Federal Government.

Commissioner Sanchez replies, no, but it’s not private property either. The land grants are
formed as a form of communal land ownership. They were formed with the idea that the land
would be owned in common, meaning everyone would own the land. The acequia system is a
quasi-unit of government because the system belongs to the community of Torreon and not just







one person. It is owned by the community of Torreon. This is why there is a possibility of us
entering into an MOA with them. It could be government to government.

Bill Larson asks, what is the Commission’s position on using Torrance County money for a
group of people that have their own land and system? Shouldn’t they maintain the acequia?

Commissioner Sanchez replies that it would be almost the same as when a municipality needs
assistance, they ask, and we help them.

Bill Larson states that, if he or his neighbors want the county to go and maintain their terraces,
dams, and terraces etc., all they need to do is come and ask, and the county will help?

Commissioner Sanchez replies, no, they cannot. They are not a quasi-unit of government.
That is privately held land.

Bill Larson states that he doesn’t know when things changed. In his opinion the land grants
need to take their own resources and maintain their own ditches. Commissioner Sanchez is
saying it’s the same as in helping a municipality and Mr. Larson is saying it it’s not.

Commissioner Sanchez replies, which may be their intentions, but at the present time they
require our help, just like any municipality would. Commissioner Sanchez states that he
believes it is the same, it may not be, and that is why he is wanting to check the legality of the
situation. The land grants face a challenge that most are trying to reconstitute communities that
have been disorganized for years. The revitalization of these acequia systems & communally
within these communities is of key importance to revitalize these communities. The acequia
system in Torreon is organized as a quasi-unit of government, they have their quarterly
meetings, they have their accounting system, which is checked and verified through the state.
They are recognized by the state and the federal government. Just like a municipality, they are
recognized as a quasi-unit of government and that is why there is a potential for us to assist
them. At one point and time these land grants were not recognized by the state and federal
governments, but there is a new push that is trying to follow the rules and this is what give us
the potential to assist them. We are trying to revitalize and protect these historical assets.

Erminio Salas with the Torreon Acequia association, states that the particular acequia that is
being discussed, was designed & built by the federal government. They did install a diversion
system for the town. The county has helped the association clean this acequia many times. The
reason for the diversion is for flood control. The other acequias the association-does maintain
them on their own, but this particular acequia is for flooding and as of today the water level is
high and may soon start reaching people homes. If this is not cleaned out soon and it gets into
people homes, there could be a potential lawsuit. The association is also asking the state to help
replace the culverts in the area because the water is really bad.

Belinda Garland tells Mr. Salas that the MOU’s and MOA’s that the county have in place
with the towns, that Commissioner Sanchez has referred to, the towns pay the road department
to go out and do the work for them. Ms. Garland wants it to be known that there may be a
possibility that the county charges the association for the assistance.







Michael Godey states that, recently, the state has gone out of their way to recognize the land
grants as governmental agencies. There is some catching up to do, so as of right now they may
need the help, but in the future as things progress, they may not need the help from the county.
The land grants are open to the people that live around there, and is public land. Not only for
the people in the land grant, but for the public.

Martin Lucero states that this particular project in Torreon was brought up a few years ago
when the county was putting together the hazard mitigation plan. An application was sent to
FEMA to have the project worked on. FEMA asked us to have someone engineer the project to
test the project, and once it was completed it would have a life span of 30 years. The Torreon
Acequia Association has done that. They are in an un-incorporated area, however they do fall
under the Claunch-Pinto district to submit for hazard mitigation funding. There are funding
opportunities available to have this fixed. This has been considered and the state is aware of
this project. When the opportunity comes up again, we can submit an application and try to get
this fixed permanently. In the interim it is a good idea to have some sort of support system in
place until we can have it permanently fixed and break ties.

Bill Larson states that he is not in favor of having conflict with the land grants, but wants to
know why it wasn’t stated that this was flood control and FEMA was involved. Mr. Larson
asks Mr. Sanchez why he didn’t just make a motion to proceed. Earlier Mr. Sanchez sounded
like a lawyer.

Commissioner Sanchez replies, he didn’t make the motion because he wants to check the
legality of this and make sure that we can enter into an agreement with them or not.

Bill Larson asks why this has gone on so long without some sort of maintenance within the
land grant. What is the length of the acequia? What amount of money is being put into this?
What kind of equipment is involved? Are we just sending them money and not seeing what is
getting done? Who is keeping track of this?

Commissioner Sanchez replies, it’s about a mile of maintenance just clearing out the acequia.
Commissioner Sanchez does not want this to be a custom, he wants it to be either through an
MOA or not done at all. The reason there is not an MOA in place is because no one has taken
the time to put one in place.

Bill Larson states that most of the northern part of the state has acequia systems, is this a
standard operating procedure up north? In that mile of the acequia, are there users irrigating
and diverting the water, or is the water going by and becoming a problem further down?

Erminio Salas states, that particular acequia was designed for flood control, but there are
gardeners along the way. It is a mile long, the project takes only one grater, and it is about half
a day of work. The community goes and helps as well by moving debris and taking down a
fence that is in the way and then puts it back up. The only help we need is from the grater to go
in and cut that flood control ditch. It also goes into a reservoir which holds about 2 million
gallons of water. From this reservoir they also divert to irrigate fields







Belinda Garland asks Mr. Salas if the acequias are in need of being cleaned out right now
because of the flooding.

Erminio Salas replies, yes, as soon as possible. We currently have a project going on where
they are installing an infiltration gallery and a pipeline system. This includes the acequia del
medio and the acequia del norte. The acequia that we are talking about right now is to the south
side of Torreon.

Belinda Garland states that in the past if there are legal entities that need assistance from the
county, the Commission can approve a special project for the county to assist.

Madam Chair DuCharme thanks Mr. Larson for his questions that allowed us to have this
discussion in depth. She has not formed an opinion on this matter as she would like to have
more information from legal as well has provide statute(s) pertaining to this matter. Doesn’t
think Commissioner Sanchez lied, he started this discussion with what his thoughts were. He
asked Ms. Garland to ask Mr. Wallin to form his legal opinion. This was a productive
discussion.

Commissioner Frost states that he has no comment on the matter other than that the Manager
has offered to talk with Mr. Salas and the attorney. Commissioner Frost is in favor of listening
to what they have to say. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

2.) EVSWA Vacant Exempt Denial, Appeal(s)

Commissioner Sanchez states he is trying to conduct more research as to how other
entities/counties are conducting their hearings. Most of them appoint an independent hearing
officer. It most cases that person is an attorney. Seeing as how we currently have a more
cooperative relationship with the EVSWA Commissioner Sanchez thinks it would be good for
these appeals to be handled by a hearing committee. This committee should consist of
individuals from the county as well as EVSWA. He feels that these appeals should be heard
from an un-biased board. Commissioner Sanchez feels that the way the appeals are heard now
should not be heard by the commission. People pay their bills to EVSWA but when they have
an appeal they come before the county commission, in his opinion this is confusing to the
people. Commissioner Sanchez feels that and independent hearing officer would be better to
adjudicate these appeals than the Commission.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that the Commission is the last hope and the last resort for
those people. I we create another committee it makes the process more bureaucratic and create
more bureaucracy. It is the Commission’s responsibility to hear these appeals. For example, P
& Z, their board hears their request and if they are denied, they then make their appeal to the
County Commission. Would we need to form another board/committee to hear those appeals?
Why do you think we cannot be fair? Creating a board with someone from the authority would
be more biased because they receive the income. In her opinion it’s like we are shifting
responsibility to someone else’s shoulders. There is already a process in place for this.







Commissioners Sanchez states that he can understand where Madam Chair DuCharme is
coming from. The way he sees it, we are not shifting the responsibility, but sharing it. We
would be teaming with EVSWA and creating a more united front. Cooperate from step 1 all the
way up. We would be delegating our authority to an impartial member of the county.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks, how can the EVSWA board can be impartial when they
receive the payments? The authority takes their money how can they have an impartial
opinion? She asks Commissioner Sanchez to explain that.

Commissioner Sanchez states, maybe a board member could sit on the commitiee. A board
member is not receiving any personal benefit from this. Having a county member on this board
would help them to complement each other. Commissioner Sanchez uses an example of people
that hold account in a county of like 600,000 people with 300,000 accounts as opposed to our
county of 16,000 people with about 5,000 accounts. The Commission in that larger county will
bring in a lawyer to hear these appeals, the commission there does not have the time to hear all
of these appeals. Here we only have a handful of appeals. In his opinion it is not the
appropriate approach to have the Commission handle the appeals. The Commission should
work with EVSWA to adjudicate this responsibility to the appropriate body.

Belinda Garland states that when it comes to these types of matters a hearing officer is either
contracted or hired because they are completely impartial. The Commission can do as they
please, but in her opinion the Commission does a great job. Ms. Garland asks Commission
Sanchez who, from the county, are you thinking of placing on the board? Placing someone
from the county on this committee could put them in a direct conflict of interest. The county
works for the Commissioners. It is our directive to administer what the Commission puts in
place. If you are asking us to be impartial, that is a direct conflict of interest.

Commissioner Sanchez states that possibly one of the EVSWA county board members could
sit on this committee. Belinda Garland asks Commissioner Sanchez if they would be qualified
to do so. Commissioners Sanchez replies, are we? Belinda Garland replies, no but you have
legal counsel. Commissioner Sanchez states, so will they by extension.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Commissioner Sanchez if he is just envisioning two people on
the board instead of 3.

Commissioner Sanchez replies that it could take any form the Commission feels comfortable
with. He 1s merely stating that it is problematic for the Commission to be handling the appeals.
We need to put something in place that makes it better and more impartial.

Bill Larson states that he agrees with Madam Chair DuCharme that there is already a process
in place and this should come to the Commission. This is what is legally in place. You are
trying to create a whole new bureaucratic level. The Commission can stand up, voice their
opinion, and vote yes or no. The next step is District Court, if the appeal is denied. This whole
view of cooperation between ESVWA and the Commission is nonsense in his opinion. What
he has heard is that no one gets along and the board is a result of a lot of political maneuvering.
It was all done to appoint members that would agree with the person that appointed them.



W




Michael Godey states that he agrees with Madam Chair DuCharme from a different point of
view & reputes what Mr. Larson stated. The county gerrymandering for the representatives on
the EVSWA board has been going on for a very long time. You are the county Commission
and you appoint who you see best to fill the position and represent the county. Unless there is
an ordinance in place that states you have to have a representative from each district, then you
really can’t call it gerrymandering. The majority of the board is cooperating but in the past it
wasn’t so. Right now the board gets along, but in the future you may end up with a board that
doesn’t and you will be going through this all over again.

Betty Cabber states that she agrees and disagrees with Madam Chair DuCharme and
Commissioner Sanchez. Also there is 3 Commissioners on the board and would like to hear
Commissioner Frosts opinion. When Ms. Cabber first moved to the county, there was a
mediation board made up of residents of the county. This board was there to sit and listen to
both sides of the situation. This board was completely impartial and when they heard both
sides of the story, the board would then give that information back to the county Commission
to help make the decision. This Commission needs to come up with a definition of what vacant
means and stick by that decision. You are saying its ok for one set of property owners but then
you change the definition and expect the next set of property owners to abide by this new
definition. In doing this you are creating a new class of property owners. The constitution that
Ms. Cabber abides by states that she is supposed to be fair and equitable. Ms. Cabber also
agrees with Madam Chair DuCharme that this board should not have any employees from the
county or from the EVSWA board sitting on it. The individuals that are paying their bills are
not confused as to where their money is going. In Ms. Cabber’s opinion if she is appealing
something she would not want to do it in front of members of the county or solid waste. If you
want a good board try appointing people like Judge Jones or Danielle Johnston. They have
knowledge of the county and they are also paying the $62.00 per month like everyone else.
When making comparisons, one should compare to a county of similar size.

Commissioner Frost states that a few years ago the Commission did change the definition of
vacant and many people were happy with that change. Since then, code enforcement officer
has kept track of these things, and then reports back to the Commission and we make our
decision. We need to keep things simple. Also Commissioner Frost states that he was reading
the legal ads in the Independent and he noticed that there are requests for 2 board positions in
the county that had to do with solid waste and residences. What is that for?

Belinda Garland states that it was the committee that the Commission approved that will be
looking into the process of picking up the trash in the county. The board will consist of Ms.
Garland, Madam Chair DuCharme, a member from the EVSWA, and members of the
community.

Dan DeCosta states that he is confused. He was under the impression this agenda item was to
decided when the last definition of “vacant” was to be implemented. You decided on a
definition and thought you were going to decide if it was to begin January 1% or be retroactive.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she was under that impression as well.

Belinda Garland states that the agenda states that it is about the appeal.
8




Y




Dan DeCosta states that he misunderstood and apologizes.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she would like to keep this checks and balance system
in place and simple. She would like to hear from the source and not the filter. We are not a
county with a population of 500,000 and we the Commission can do it. We do not have a lot of
appeals, it is not a good sign. It can mean we did something wrong and look at the root of that
problem and fix it. We don’t have a lot of unhappy people or think that we did something
wrong. Madam Chair DuCharme would like to keep the system in place and talk about the
people who filed those appeals and make a decision. She cannot compare these appeals to the
property evaluation appeals. Some people receive positive feedback and others do not. They
appealed they were heard, and either awarded or not. It doesn’t create a new class of people.

Commissioner Sanchez asks, when do you think the date of the new ordinance should take
effect?

Better Cabber the only reason she was using the Assessor’s office as an example was because
of the Constitution stating you have to treat everyone fair & equitable. You can’t let one group
of people abide by the old law, then have another set abide by the new law. This is when you
create a separate class of people. Even if you were to grandfather people in, this again, creates
a new class of people. You need to treat everyone the same. No matter what you do, you will
not make everyone happy, and that is all part of life. Unless you are up for re-election, then you
need to treat everyone the same with that vacant definition.

Belinda Garland states that if we are not cautious about not creating a special group of people,
we could open ourselves up to a class action law suit.

Madam Chair DuCharme tells Ms. Cabber that she doesn’t think that it is different to what
she said previously. She also tells her that you need to be fair to every whether you are up for
election or not. Those people have the right to appeal and they will receive award for their
appeal or a denial. It isn’t always a denial. If they have a right to appeal, how will it create a
special class of people if they are awarded their request? How can we charge those people
when they testified that they don’t live there?

Commissioner Sanchez asks again, what date do you think this new ordinance should take
effect?

Madam Chair DuCharme states that it should take place at the date the ordinance changed.
We voted, the document was signed and it is already in effect.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the new definition does change the conditions of which the
vacant exempt status is awarded. If you apply it on September the 26™ there is a whole group
of people that already paid their vacant exempt status that shouldn’t have paid. If you apply
this mid-step, and you chose to award vacant exempt status to those that did their appeals based
on the new definition, then how do you use that same yardstick to measure those that have
already paid?

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Garland when the people were billed last.
9







Belinda Garland states that they were billed the first part of September. Which was before the
Commission made its decision. The bills are sent out on the 10" of the previous month of the
quarter.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that we cannot do anything about that, because the bills were
already sent out.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the Commission wasn’t thinking ahead. We should have
stated we would consider this matter in December or the next billing cycle. Instead we are
implanting it right in the middle.

Belinda Garland states that it is ok. We can makes it effecting January 1% and send notices out
to the people of what documents are required. The people can gather the documentation needed
and be qualified by January 1%. This is perfect timing to start this.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she would like for this new definition to be reflected in
the new billing in December. This is already in place and we do not need to say that it will be
effective on January 1. According to this document you have to bill differently.

Commissioner Frost states that we need to make a clear decision. No everyone will be happy,
so let’s set a date on this.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion for the new billing to become
effective January 1%, 2019.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he would like to support this. The issues he as with this is
that when January 1% come around these people are going by the old ordinance and have
already paid, but then the new ordinance comes into effect and you are doing to have to pay
again.

There is discussion back and forth between Commission Sanchez, Madam Chair DuCharme,
and Belinda Garland on how the people will be affected once the new ordinance is
implemented. The main discussion is that people should not have to pay now and then have to
pay again. There are people waiting on a decision from their appeals. It is stated that the
Commission and the EVSWA board are not in a position right now to adjudicate the appeals.
Too many politics are involved and that needs to be cleared before we can begin to look into
the appeals.

Michael Godey states that the Commission is making a lot of assumptions about the people
that made their appeals. You have placed these people on hold and you need to let these people
know that the nature of making a decision will go into effect on the next billing cycle. You
never know, these people may be happy to pay the bill now and then reapply for that vacant
exempt during the next cycle. The people may not be happy about this but they may do what is
needed once a decision has been made.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he doesn’t agree with Mr. Godey. Commissioner Sanchez
states that he has spoken with a few of the people that have filed appeals. The people are upset

10







with how they are treated. To them it isn’t about the amount of money they have to pay. The
ordinance itself is black and white. There are a lot of gray areas and lots of different stories
going around. The people are angry and he cannot condone the rough handling. We need an
independent hearing officer to hear these appeals.

Michael Godey states, to the people that appealed and let them know that under the new
ordinance you appeal may not happen. Solve this issue first and then take care of the other
issues. A lot of time is being spent talking about an issue and you are not getting anywhere.

Belinda Garland states that the commission needs to be careful about making public,
personnel matters.

Martin Lucero states that it is cut and dry. People had applied for an apple off an old
ordinance. Regardless of when they are appealing it is based off the old ordinance. Once the
new ordinance comes into place those people that want to appeal can appeal that. You don’t
have that process in place that covers the new change. Mr. Lucero would like to reiterate what
Ms. Garland stated earlier. This gives you the opportunity to be fair and equitable to those
people. They would be appreciative that you took the time to address the issue and fix it with
the new ordinance so that this does not occur again. They may be upset that they have to pay,
but you are going off the ordinance that was in place at the time. The Commission should talk
to these people and let them know that the old ordinance did not support their cause, evidence
was provided and showed whether you did or did or qualify. The new ordinance is in place and
they reapply like everyone else under the new ordinance.

Commissioner Frost states that we do not need another meeting like this to talk about the
same topic. We need to make a decision. He made a motion and it wasn’t seconded. The
motion would cover what Belinda suggested. People may have to pay more but then we will
just move on with the new plan at the first of the year.

More discussion goes back and forth about the people having to pay or not pay or pay again
and when the ordinance should be implemented. It is suggested that it start on January 1% and
maybe the people can withdrawal their appeals and then reapply once the new ordinance goes
into effect.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez make a motion to table agenda item #1. Madam
Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. Madam Chair DuCharme asks if there is any further
discussion. Michael Godey states that it is a good suggestion to have the people withdrawal
their appeals and the reapply. Allow Ms. Garland to do her job. Let this come into effect
January 1 and deal with the appeals at that time. You are holding up what everyone else needs
to do. Madam Chair DuCharme states that this is a resolution and not an ordinance. No
further discussion, Madam Chair DuCharme and Commissioner Sanchez vote for and
Commissioner Frost votes no. MOTION CARRIED

11






*Public Relations

3.) Updates
a.) Various County Departments

Tracy Sedillo Torrance County Treasurer states that the tax bills will be sent out next week. If
there is anyone that does not receive a Tax Bill please contact the office. There may be a
chance that we have an incorrect address and the bill may get returned to us. The office gets a
lot of returned mail every year due to an invalid address. Payments will be taken in the office
or online via the Torrance County website. Ms. Sedillo also states that the new phone payment
system should be up and running next week giving an extra option for everyone to make their
tax payments.

¢.) County Manager

Belinda Garland states that on October 15™ there were 4 session for civil rights training and
an update on sexual harassment which was mandatory for all county employees. On October
25" there will be an active shooter training and drill. On Tuesday & Wednesday October 16t
& 17" she met and worked with legal counsel regarding the proposal from NextEra on
restructuring the PILT for the special Commission Meeting. At the meeting no decision was
made and will be speaking with NextEra more and the topic will be brought back to the
Commission when both parties can come to an agreement.

On October 17% Ms. Garland met with the finance director and the County Treasurer to see if
fund are available from improvements and projects for county assets. Also on the 17% Ms.
Garland & Leonard Lujan met with legal counsel concerning the Caldera/Pacheco Law Suit.

The county audit is moving forward and we hope to have the audit submitted on time this year.
Finance and Treasurer have worked hard to get everything required from the audit firm and
keep us moving on getting the audit completed.

Ms. Garland has been working with the Maintenance Manager on building improvements that
need funding. The heating and cooling in the Sheriff’s Department evidence room needs to be
replaced. The cooling unit at the Mountainair health clinic is getting replaced. All the counters
have been installed and all of the doors seem to be working now. Somethings still need to be
finalized and everyone seems to like the new customer service areas.

Ms. Garland is also working on completing the filling of the Operations Manager and the Grant
Coordinator position is being advertised and all applications must be received by 5:30 p.m.
November 8™, 2018.

Work is currently being done on the foyer at the animal services department building. Ms.
Garland has also been working with legal counsel on several legal matters, and with the HR
director on personnel matters. They are also working on the job description for an attorney
position.

12






Ms. Garland received a letter of resignation from Mr. Fred Sanchez on Tuesday October 18%
stating he was resigning from the EVSWA board. On Monday October 22" he rescinded that
letter and as of now he is still on the board.

*“Department Requests/Reports:

4.) Sub-Grant Agreement 2018-19 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
Ratification-Martin Lucero, Emergency Manager

Martin Lucero states that he is asking for a ratification on this EMPG grant. This year the
department was awarded $20,925.55. This grant covers salary and benefits and is a shared cost
with the county, who pays the other half of Mr. Lucero’s salary and benefits.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes motion to approve to ratify the Sub-Grant
Agreement 201 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG). Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. Belinda Garland states that this grant was reviewed by the grant
committee and legal counsel. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

S.) Professional Services Agreement between Torrance County and Ware Resources to
Facilitate the Boys Council Program-Jenea Ortiz, Estancia Valley Youth & Family
Council Continuum Coordinator

Belinda Garland requests that this item be tabled. There are corrections that need to be made
to this contract.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to table the Professional
Services Agreement between Torrance County and Ware Resources to Facilitate the Boys

Council Program. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioner in favor. ITEM TABLED

6.) Award Invitation Bid A17-15 for Torrance County Animal Shelter Addition-Noah
Sedillo, Chief Procurement Officer

Noah Sedillo states that this project is under the guidance of NCA Architects. The bid came in
over the projected budget of about $30,000.00. The amount of the bid is from Vigil
Contracting Services, Inc in the amount of $52,000.00. Mr. Sedillo received a letter from Dave
Puritz, the project manager for NCA Architects, and they are comfortable with recommending
the lower bid contractor. There would be a difference of about $22,000.00, and wants to know
what fund would be able to cover the extra funds. Mr. Sedillo states that the current status of
the Animal Shelter, the foyer has a separation of about an inch, there is daylight coming
through and it’s raining today and water is going into the building.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if the Infrastructure fund be able to fund the remaining balance.

Belinda Garland states that the Capital Outlay would be able to fund this.

13






Commissioner Sanchez asks how long the project will take.

Noah Sedillo states that it may take approximately 3 months, but he would have to look at that
again. Mr. Sedillo states that the reason for the crack in the foyer is because of a tree root that
has continued to grow under the floor of the foyer. When the remodel happens the root will be
completely removed.

Belinda Garland states that the area is a safety issue for the employees. They have no way of
seeing who 1s standing in the foyer when they knock on the door. This foyer will create a
window and a safety barrier for the employees.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if this is one of the projects that was discussed between Ms.
Garland, the County Treasurer, and the Finance Director, and how does this fit in with the
projects that were talked about. Commissioner Sanchez states that any projects discussed at the
meeting are coming from the same fund and would taking the money for this project hurt that
fund.

Belinda Garland states that this project was not talked about. This was an award of a bid and
it has to be brought before the Commission. Some .of the projects will be coming from the
same fund, but others will not, and taking the money for this project will not affect it in
anyway. Ms. Garland states that the commission had previously awarded $30,000.00 for this
project, but none of the bids came close to that amount.

Commissioner Sanchez asks what the reason was for the disparity and if anyone has looked
into this.

Noah Sedillo replies that the cost of materials has gone up since this project was discussed.
Mr. Sedillo states the Mr. Puritz has looked into the disparity and it is because the price of the
materials has gone up. Mr. Puritz said that there are a few items that can be removed, but the
scope of work is bare bones as to fit the needs and address the safety concerns.

Belinda Garland states that there was more than one bid received.

Noah Sedillo states that there were 4 bids. Vigil Contracting Services came in with the lowest
at $52,000.00. There were 2 other bids, 1 non-responsive in this category in the amount of
$58,900.00, $58,600.00 and the highest in the amount of $74,700.00.

Commissioner Frost states that this project has been on hold for years. If we went out for bid
years ago, the cost would have been cheaper. If we continue to wait the cost may get higher.

Cindi Sullivan states that there have been a lot of changes that needed to be made since the
initial request. The counters are going to now be ADA compliant. These were types of things
that were not thought about initially. There is no heating or cooling in the area, an electrician
had to be brought in to see how everything would be connected from the old heating and
cooling to the new heating a cooling, therefore creating the need of adding another electrical
box. Lots of other things came out when Mr. Puritz was hired. As far as safety issues go, this

14






past weekend we had to have law enforcement come to physically remove someone from the
premises. Once the new desk is put in then no one can just walk in and threaten the employees.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to award Bid A17-15 for Torrance
County Animal Shelter Addition to Vigil Contracting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the
motion. Commissioner Sanchez asks if we need to add in the motion that the remaining
money be funded from capital outlay. Belinda Garland replies, yes, the motion should reflect
that. Therefore, Commissioner Frost needs to rescind his motion and do it again to reflect that.
Ms. Garland also asks Mr. Sedillo to give the amount of the bid again. Noah Sedillo states that
the base of the bid was in the amount of $52,000.00, excluding GRT’s. Commissioner Frost
rescinds his previous motion and makes a motion to award Bid A17-15 for Torrance County
Animal Shelter Addition to Vigil Contracting with the remaining funds to be covered by
‘capital outlay. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

7.) Resolution 2018-47 Fourth Quarter Report Adjustment-Amanda Tenorio, Finance
Director

Amanda Tenorio states due to a system error some numbers were submitted wrong to DFA
for the fourth quarter report. The corrections have been made and she is asking the
Commission for approval of the Amended Fourth Quarter Report for FY17/18 Budget.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve Resolution 2018-47 Amended Fourth
Quarter Report for FY17/18. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to
approve Resolution 2018-47 Amended Fourth Quarter Report for FY17/18. Commission Frost
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

8.) Resolution 2018-48 Budget Adjustment-Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Amanda Tenorio states that this is a budget adjustment that needs to reflect the changes made
for the amended fourth quarter report from the previous resolution. Today she is asking the
Commission for approval of Resolution 2018-48 Budget Adjustment.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve Resolution 2018-48 Budget
Adjustment. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve Resolution
2018-48 Budget Adjustment. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam Chair
DuCharme asks Ms. Tenorio why some of the amounts are highlighted. Amanda Tenorio
replies, those are the amounts where the adjustments were made. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) Resolution 2018-49 Line Item Transfers-Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Amanda Tenorio states that these are line item transfers within the same funds and is asking
the Commission for their approval of Resolution 2018-49.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve Resolution 2018-49 Line Item
Transfers. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve Resolution

15







2018-49 Line Item Transfers. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

10.) Resolution 2018-50 Budget Increase-Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Amanda Tenorio states she is requesting approval for an increase in the FY2018-19 budget.
This increase comes from a grant given to the Domestic Violence program.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve Resolution 2018-50 Budget Increase.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2018-50
Budget Increase. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

11.) Resolution 2018-51 Budget Procedure-Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Amanda Tenorio states that the finance department is requesting the Commissioners approval
for a budget procedure allowing the finance director to approve smaller periodic cash transfers
on an as needed basis (not to exceed the total operating budget scheduled transfer amount) in
order to keep funds from having a deficit balance. The County Treasurer will be the second
approval of the small periodic cash transfers request to ensure adequate funds are available for
the transfer.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Tenorio how she would define small.

Amanda Tenorio states, as an example, the jail fund is in deficit, and we currently have
money budgeted from the general fund and the wind PILT. We are just going to transfer the
amount that is needed instead of transferring the full amount so that it doesn’t drain the fund.

Tracy Sedillo states that she, Ms. Tenorio and Janice Barela visited Taos County. They spent
some time in the Treasurer’s office looking at their procedures and getting some prospective on
another county’s procedure. They are a triadic user county, so it’s helpful to see how other
counties are utilizing the software. Ms. Tenorio also spent time with their finance director to
see what they do. Taos County also uses this procedure that we are requesting. This eliminates
a lot of unnecessary transfers down the road.

Ms. Sedillo states that we currently have funds in deficit. Per DFA rule they cannot be in
deficit. If Ms. Sedillo would take out all of the money to cover these deficits, it would be a
total of $1.4 million out of the general fund. We only have $1.8 million and the transfer would
make the general fund non-operational. We are only trying to transfer the amount of money as
needed in a smaller amount so that we don’t over transfer and drain the general fund. Some
forms will be designed and we will have tracking mechanisms in place to make sure we don’t
over transfer. This is an internal procedure to make the transfers timelier and not transfer
money that is not needed. For example, if we over transfer money then we have to do a transfer
to move the money back. Having this procedure in place would eliminate this. Right now we
need to transfer about $400,000.00 to the jail fund and we can split that between the PILT and
general fund. The transfers are made in December when there is a heavy flow of money
coming in from taxes. We cannot report any deficit to DFA, if we do that we could be in

16






trouble with DFA. They would then force us to make the transfer from the general fund for the
full amount.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Sedillo would cause confusion in the public record
because there one amount and then you transfer a different amount.

Tracy Sedillo states that this procedure will allow for that. We will keep track of the transfers.
There are other counties that have this procedure in place. We have also spoke with the
auditors and as long as there is a procedure in place that the Commission approves, the auditors
are ok with it. We will never exceed what the Commission approves. If we make the small
transfers and then we have exhausted that $1.4 million in the small transfers, we will have to
come back with a new resolution with another transfer amount to cover that amount. If the
Commission requests reports, we can come back with a report when all the transfers are
completed, or after each transfer has been completed. Ms. Sedillo states that she is trying to
keep the budget from getting drained. If we drain the budget then everyone would have to go
home because we would not be able to make payroll.

Belinda Garland states that this procedure also allows for county funds to be invested.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks, why can’t we just transfer what we need or close to what we
need instead of over transferring?

Tracy Sedillo states that the budget is a guess. When we start work on the budget we are
making a guess as to what we think certain funds are going to be. The budget is a living
document, things change all the time when it comes to the budget. Right now the jail fund is
$200,000.00 in deficit. This procedure will keep us from having to over transfer and drain out
one of the funds. Something may come up and we need money from that fund, but if it’s
drained out then we have to pull from anther fund. Again this procedure will prevent that.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she is talking about certain transfers. The Commission
just approved line item transfers, are those transfer not close to what needs to be transferred?

Traey Sedillo states that the transfers that were just approved are within a specific department,
those transfers have nothing to do with the transfers being referred to here. These are actually
cash transfers. A cash transfer is moving money between two different funds. We are moving
money from the general fund into the jail fund. With this procedure it will prevent use from
over taxing the general fund. In December we can transfer all the funds that we need, but right
now there are 3 funds in deficit and we cannot report anything in the negative to DFA.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve Resolution 2018-51
Budget Procedure. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion, but would like to make sure
Madam Chair DuCharme thinks this procedure is a good idea, and if not why does she not
think so. Madam Chair DuCharme doesn’t think this procedure is a good idea. The transfers
are not just between line items its between funds, and she fills the Commission needs to made
aware of the transfers. There is continued discussion back and forth between Madam Chair
DuCharme and Tracy Sedillo. Ms. Sedillo continues to state that the Commission has already
approved the transfers. This procedure will allow her to make a smaller transfer a little at a

17







time until the amount that was approved is reached. She will update the Commission on every
transfer she is not keeping anything from them. Madam Chair DuCharme still does not like the
idea of the transfers not being brought before the Commission. Discussion goes back and forth
between the two about the transfers and not exceeding any amounts allowed and it needing to
be brought before the commission. Commissioner Frost states that this is a good procedure,
Ms. Sedillo has been working with the budget for 20 plus years and is very responsible and
knows what she is doing. Commissioner Sanchez states that it is a good idea, but all 3
Commissioners should agree with the procedure. Just moving money around without the
commission being aware doesn’t seem right. Tracy Sedillo states that she mentioned earlier
that she can give reports to the Commission as the transfers take place. She is not keeping
anything from the Commission the transfer has been approved, she is just trying to move that
money in a small amount to not drain a fund if she were to transfer the full amount. Madam
Chair DuCharme would like a written report from when the transfers have taken place. She
merely wants to made aware of when this happens and how much was transferred.
Commissioner Frost amends his previous motion and moves to approve Resolution 2018-51
Budget Procedure with the addition of the reporting of the transfers to the consent agenda
every meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) Emergency Reporting Contract Ratification-Lester Gary, Fire Chief

Lester Gary states that he has given the Commission an updated contract for the Emergency
Reporting system. Emergency reporting is the data base the fire department uses to report all of
the fire and EMS reports. They also use this database to upload those reports to the state
reporting system as well as the national reporting system.

Mr. Gary states that back in 2016 when the department first got this program up and running,
this contract was not correctly instituted. The contract did not come before the Commission,
the Fire Chief signed the document, and that was it. What Mr. Gary has done is made a few
modifications to the program, submitted it to legal for review. The initial contract that was in
the packet was a onetime contract. This contract is good for 5 years and locks in the payment
for 5 years. The payment for $15.449.63 is the total payment for all 7 fire districts (6 districts +
Admin). On the last page, the governing law section, Mr. Wallin recommended for us to add
“for the state of New Mexico” so that I covers all New Mexico laws and the statute of
limitations was taking out. At this time Mr. Gary is asking for ratification of the signature of an
existing contract to a new 5 year contract.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the ratification of Emergency
Reporting Contract. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve
the ratification of Emergency Reporting Contract. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion.
No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

18






EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:

a.) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) related to the Operation
Manager Position

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Chair DuCharme makes a motion to enter into executive
session. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. Roll call vote, District 1-Yes, District 2-
Yes, and District 3-Yes. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENTERED INTO AT 11:46

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to reconvene from executive session. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to reconvene from Executive Session.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 12:36 P.M.

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed
Meeting:

a.) Consider and act upon, if appropriate, Limited personnel matters related to the
Operation Manager position

Madam Chair DuCharme states that no action was taken during executive session.

*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the October 24,
2018 Regular Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 12:37 P.M.

Madam Chair DuCharme Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

19






The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meetinge will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

20






Consent Agenda






6€°TLY'TS6T $ | 00"000°0€Y $ | 00'000°0cY S| 6€eLvT8ET S |eloy

£9°59%°¢€ S - S| - S| €9°59¥°€ S [BI2UDD TOY dlewu| 39| 578
9L°8vL 'Ly s| - S| - S|oLsvL'Ly S 171d PUIM TH9 8ulIsIA WOH 629
00°0ST'VT s| - S| - $ | 000SZ'vT S died Ayjuno) z1y 171d PUIM T#9
00°000°00. $ | 00°000°002 $ | 00°000°00¢ S | 00°000'006 S ller ozv 1Id PUIM T#9
00'89LT¥ S - ) - S| 0089LTY S [eJaua9 TOY 1163 116
00'12Z's S| - s| - $|o01ZZ's S [eJBUSD TOY |ood 3114 TTY
00'000°09¢ S| - S| - $ | 007000092 S 116-3 116 [eidUdD TOY
00°000°S s| - s| - $ | 00°000°s S spuadis a4 ggv IETEI N {17
00°005°9% s| - S| - S | 000059t S 90UD[OIA d11s2WOQ 069 [e1Ua9 TOY
00'0009 S| - S| - S | 00°0009 S Juawadiojul apo) 589 [es2udD TOY
00'966'S S| - s| - $ | 00°966'7S S 8uissalppy |einy §/9 |eJBURDH TOY
00°000°0T S| - S| - S | oor000°0T S Suaz)I) Jo1uas TE9 [eJdU3D TOY
00°00LLY s| - S| - S | 00004y S uonenjep Auadold 019 |eJauag 1oy
00'T59°02 S| - s| - S | 00'159'02 $ asudyaq 1A 928 [elduan TOY
00'2£9T2 S| - S| - $ | 00'2L9TT S A1aeS 009 [e13ul9 TOY
00'000°00Y $ | 00°000°002 S | 00°000002 $ | 007000009 S lier ozv |elauan ToY
00'000°02T S | 00°000°0¢ $ | 00000°0€ $ | 00°000°0ST S 1eIUO) YMSAT 6T |eI3URD TOY
00'000'6T S| - s| - $ | 00°000°6T S die4 Ajuno) z1y [e13ul9 TOY
00'005'TE s| - S| - S | 00°005°TE S 98uey 13 we4 €0v [esaus9 TOY
00'000'S6 s| - s| - $ | 00°000°s6 S peoy zot |e13usD TOY

Joue|eg slajsued] slajsued | junowy 0l wod4
Jajsued] jelol s.un) panoiddy pun4 pun4

LE-8TO¢C uonnjosay
sJajsued] 103png

6T0Z-810¢ 41e9A |edsld







oTTITIpeS "1 Adeal

‘SADEHD HSHHI SSHOON¥d OL INIFWLIVAAA JAONVYNIL HHI HZIYOHINY AGHYTH SH0d ANV HIVd SIHL NO
daNSSI 8 OL SAOEHD HTEVAVA SINAODDOV ASTHL Y04 ISIXHT SANAJ INAIDIJANS IVHL AJIIVED AGEIEH SAOd WMNNSYENI AINNOD GENDISHIANN HHIL

OTTTWEIR. BPUTT] auxeysng etring, ZIYDURS IDTAERD 3soxi "M ssuep

A9 LSHLLY JINDIS

"ALNANOD HONVHNOL A€ JIV¥d NAFE SVH IiVd ON IVHL ANV QEITEOV SV OGNV ‘ETdYNOSYEN ‘ISAC AV JIWIVTID SINAOWY

HL LVHL 'CQIANINVXE NIZd SYH ¥EHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥Ed0¥d ANV AYWSSEDEN =S¥V ASHL IVHL ‘NIHNEH SINNOJOV HHI NI QIILVLS SY JIWIOJAHTD

NIFd HAVH SADIAYIS FHL LVHL "NIFYEH QILVLIS NOILVSNEJWOD HHI SATHOHN O ODIXAW MEN J0 SELOIVIS FHI 40 NOILALILSNOD BHI MAGNA JETLILNT

ATTUOATT UV SNOSHAI CIAWYN NIHLIM HHI IVHL AJIINHD HM ° 8T0Z/L0/TT ONIAGNZ QOTN¥Ed HHL ¥0d HA0GY NMOHS SV SEDIANHS FHI 304 AHAAND

~NI SNOILVDITHO A0 INAODOY NO L6°TL6‘T0S 40 WAS HHL ¥0d AINNOD ADNWMYOL J0 SANNL HHI LSNIVOV SINVMYYM HHL F2IHOHLNY Od ¥ QIMOTIV
qIACHAIY FTHEAM HACHY QIALVYAWNNT SWIVID HHL IVHLI XJITI¥ED OQ SWANOISSIWWOD 40 Q¥YOS ALNNOD EDONVNNOL FHI JO0 SHIGWAN INOISYEANN HHL

9¢T QALNTYMd SMDIHD TWIOL

NOIIV¥YDIJAILYEEIAD
(T9DEHD) 9Z:EZ:0T 81/80/1IT :o3®vaA






HIADZLIAW "M ¥ YIDEYD D
S100Y ALZAVS dIIATA ¥YOM ¥IVd ¢

00" E980L6#LIDV 8T0Z/8T/0T
zZ6LZE TSYESIVHAAY ALNOOD HONYMNOL 66 66T
66 66T zT6LTE 8T0Z/LT/0T BILIOTE 8%2Z-0%-0T9 "S100€ ALIIVS TIHIL NHOM ONI N¥ve Lood 66£S0T ¥ 10
00°SL JATYAHS XLNOOD 00°02T SI¥d A0 NOIILVIJOdSNYVEL
YIOTMAY-FEIBL SILUM-S6TS8L
PE98L/S6TRLETDTOANT
00°SL zZ8LZE 8T0Z/LT/0T STILIOTF 9€ZZ-05-T0F ~.8T 1SNONY "SIWYN 3 SMIAS HOAYE
6898L/0LT6LH#IDIOANT XINdIA
LHOASNVEL -6898L ZIAVHD S-0LT6L 8T0Z/81/01
858Z€E SIYIHS ALNdIQ 00°S6T
00° 02T 8582€ 8T0Z/LT/0T STLIOTE 9€2ZZ-%L~02% LJOASNVAL ¥Od SAWYN 3 SMES IOAVL ONI dond JDvig 86€S0T ¥ 1O
SL°T6T  SEDIJAI0 FALIVILSINIWAY
89STL8# HOIOANI
PSOEE "ONIQIING NIWAY IV SWOONHIVE
SL'T6 $S0€E 8T0Z/8T/0T S8TLTIOT9S STZZ-ST-10% NI SNIVN¥Q JMNIS HHL OS0TdNN 810Z/8T/0T
009TLE#IIIOANT FADIANIS TAMIS SL T6Z
007002 STOEE 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTIS STZZ-ST-TO0P SENSSI ONIGWNTd OHNIQIING AINAOD ONIGWNTd WYHONIE L6ESOT ¥ TO
656675 HIVD FIVWNI FTINAANLD
PZ0000PPZHIOOY TBEESHIIIOANT 8T0Z/8T/0T
65 695 / /7 ELTZ-ZL-0Z¥ TYOIAIW YASWALIES 65°66VS
00°0S56% 810Z/8T/0T 8TILTOT6S ZLTZ-TL-0Z% DNISNOH YASWALJZOIINALIO STINIANL ALD OTIITYNNHEL 96€S0T ¥ TO
0% T¥ YMINSYHYL ALNNOD
8T0Z/81/0T
ONTIIAW TIV SUTINSYTAL 0% T
WOTE 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTT S0ZZT-0€-TO0¥ 8102 WN SIDN¥D SV Ol THAVIL DINYL ‘YrIdavd S6ESO0T A TO
90 8E¥% ONIYOLINOW XIINOWWOD
EESEHLIIY S8HZOTTHHEDIIOANT 8T0Z/8T/0T
XYL (SLNYaNZJdd 90 8€¥
10" BEY 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOIZ 812Z-€L-0Z% £) ONITIIE 1435 Qdv¥/SdD ONI I € P6ESOT A TO
82925 SNOILDITH
PZOTHIITOANT
9€0€€ ONIILOA 8T0Z/8T1/0T
9€0EE NOS¥Ed NI (NY TIVW A9 FELNISEY 82" 928
1z 9zs 9E0EE 8T0Z/BT/0T 8TLTIOTI99 TTEZ-TZ-T0% NOILDETH TVdANID HHI ¥Od SNOIS SINI¥d NIVINOOW FIddY £6€S0T O 10
5L°65 SNOILDATH
8T0Z/LT/0T
SL"6S
L 6S SSO0EE /7 9022-12-TO¥% SSTIAXE TYdOTD AALSYWISOd “S° T6ESOT ¥ TO
S6°IL SNOILDETH
8T0Z/LT/0T
S6°TL
6°TL SS0¢€€ 8T0Z/LT/0T 8ILIOTOE 902Z-TZ-10% SSEIAXA TYHOTO YALSYWLSOd "S°N T6ES0T A TO
oury # 0od JcAR(al # S0TOAUT wa3I Suty uwotydranseqg aweN JIYa #ID
I iabeg 8T0ZT/LO/TIT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QILNINd SMOEHD  ONIILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) S0:ZZ:0T 8T/80/1T :93eqg






CELYIFTHLOOV TTLBITHEOIOANT

86 8BE LNIWLOTIV HYId HLVIS

00" ¢ BEOQEE / /7 8TZZ-16-€T¥ TADWN
00°08 8E0€EE / / 8TZ2Z-T6-€Tb YIISNVEL YIVA FESNOH-NI
8EOEE £ SMOANIM SK-HDIANIS
66°66T 8E0EE / 7/ 8TZZ-16-€T¥ NOIIVITIVLSNI WALSXS SNILYIAJO
8E0EE HATYQ QUVH TYNJALLNI o
66°6S 8€0€EE / / 8TZZ-T6-ET¥ S°Z €D 00§ AOVIF TYLIOIQ NIALSHM 8TO0Z/8T/0T
9€E0EE NOO0dHONOL DINOSYNYd 86°88¢
)ose 8£0€€ 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTTT 8TIZZ-T6-€T% WOd HADIAVAS DILSONOVIA HSNOH-NI ONI WANNOD YALNJWOD €0¥SOT ¥ TO
6%v°29 SNOLLDATH
IH°L9TT YIINID HILUISIA-TI6 T6°805€ INIVW XITAWOD TYIDIANL €T°LIPL NOISSTWWOD ALNNOD
PL°TLZ  INIVW STI9 IJd3d HITYIH €€°8%LZ SHEIIII0 FAILVILSINIWAY 18°SLZ WIVA XINNOD
6%°C9 8T0Z/8T/01 STLIOITL B0£Z-T1Z-TO¥% 00€62S0888H#LDOY
1das
TH L9TT / / 80E€Z-08-116 -ONIQIINd HOIVASIA-TIIE JIULILDATE
XTTANOD
I6°80S€ /7 802Z-91-T0%  IVIDIANCL ONITIIE IDFTH ATHLNOW
LINAD
HOINES VIDNYISH/Z0L60T0888
JYHAINTD FOINIS AILNYIMOW/TO0ZTIZHTOV
T06L0LS0Z/JAINAD
EZ LIPT / /7 80ZZ-S0-10% YOINHAS ¥IVIW LOFTIE ATHINOW
pL TLE / /7 80ZZ-%Z-T0¥ 1d3a HITYEH/T08Z6%H0V
ZE"9 / /7 80ZZ-ST-T10¥% FSAOHIANOD/00LELZHOD
[0°Z%LT / 7/ 8022-ST-TO0¥ HSNOHLINOD/000€LZH0F 8T0Z/81/0T
00L%900888 ‘00ETLSH0% ' 00Z2LSPOF Z6 TS¥6
[8°SLE 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTIOL 80ZZ-£5-2T¥ ‘00STLSP0%'0069€SP0P FJ0L *d0o0D DIHLDITE WN TYELLNAD CO¥S0T ¥ TO
9L 2%LT JA4ATYHHS ALNNOD
L88F0ZHLODY
tAA T A 50S566Z8/%6688628# HOIOANI
44343 ALNVIIYM ¥YEX L ¥ 'HSYD
1978821 zZ6ZE / /7 2ZZZ-05-10% ‘SAV¥d ‘A¥ALIVE/M g3V OLOV-IWIS €D
zz6ze SEAOULOITH 8T0Z/8T/0T
38°TOE z262¢€ /7 ZZZZ-0S-10¥% YOIVTITIYAaIdEd DIWLYIAEd 9L ZHLT
3Z°2sT (44743 8TOZ/LT/OT 8TLIOIL CZZZ-0S-10%  SHAOUIOATE ¥OIVTIIT¥EISHEA LIndd OTT ‘TUDICIN IFIL dNnod TOPSOT A TO
68°62LT XYL dSIOXHE TIId $%/1
LBBYOZHILOIV
z88Z¢ SEJIAHA NOIIWZIWOLVY TYSODOW LI
z88¢ce HJODSOHLALS /J4ND 49 ‘dVdLS @Y
z88C¢ oODIOVE ‘SATIONAMOd /M ‘IINN ¥TIS
z88z¢ NVIL I19VI¥0d SNTd YAAOWYDIW °SH
[4:1:143 TANYH /M SUFAOWYDIW WYHVED ° (IXZ
z882¢€ ‘OTX ‘DT ‘AEW) SIAAOTO FZVIE XTI
z882¢ O¥DIW ‘SLI¥ €0 XITdVEND ‘SINITAS
z88Z¢ WYS 1100V ‘YINIVIL LNINIOYNYIN
Z882¢ AYMATY AWONODE SAIVIAWIS ©7
Z887¢ ‘TIW 'DIVILVIAEd ‘INVANI) SUYTIOD
4:3: 14 FTEYS04dSIAd AWOLOFHOVIL YIHATHA 8T0Z/8T/0T
Z88CE YIIHd ‘SHESOd QE¥ALIN 06 ‘ITLLIOY 68 6ZLT
B8'6CLT z88z¢t 8TOZ/LT/O0T BILIOTS 0EZZ-26-TTF WO T % ‘AYYdS D90W00P ISIWOILIN OTT ‘TYDICHEW JTTILL aNNOod 00%S0T ¥ 10
66°66T YOSSASSY XLNNOD
lelil\yg # od [CAR(a} # 20TOAUT wajll 2UT] ﬂOﬂu.Q..nhumOQ WeN qJ1rva #MU
4 :abeg 8T0Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LTI/0T QIINI¥d SHOTHD ONILSIT NDHHD (09DFEHD) S0:22:0T 8T/80/TIT :®3eq






00° 05 866CE 8T0Z/LT/0T 8ILIOTEZ TLZZ-0%-0T9 JOd TYMANHY ANOY ANYIOSDIXEW MAN 40 SIDIAMAS HONVEASNI ZIPSOT A 10
007056 YOSSASSY AILNNOD
sana
dTHSHIGWAN TOL9LTOT #IDIOANT
YIDYUYD TYLSAYD ‘MONSYS HARLS ’JITOH 8T0Z/8T/0T
TII9'0¥EADNT SASHEL '¥EEIYD ALLAG 00°0S6
20° 056 8T0Z/LT/OT 8TLIOIZZ 692Z-0%-019 ‘¥0d SANA dIHSHIAGWIW TYNNNY OVvI TII#¥SOT O TO
85 vL9 JATHHHS ALNOOD 6%°9¢ YOSSASSY ALNNOD
IS 86¢ / 20ZZ-0S-TOV P98EHIIDOY 0PZZZZH#ADIOANT JJITHIHS
L0 9L / /7 20Z2-0S-TO0V ¥98E#IIDY 6EZZZZHIDTOANI JAITHEHS
SSYDL#LIOVY 0%Z2ZZ 8T0Z/8T/0T
#EDIOANI €0V IEHTd MOSSASSY wOd LO TITL
5%°9¢ 8T0Z/LT/0T BILIOTTZ Z0ZZT-0%-019 81/0€/6 HONOYHL JOSSIASSY '0D TTIO NIZLSNOH O0TPSOT ¥ TO
60'68% JAITYAHS XINAOCD
€€ #ID0Y
698z¢ "8T0Z YAHAWHLAES 8T0Z/8T/0T
6982Z¢ ‘0'S Jod TAYMAAYH ANV 60°68%
50°68% 698zZ¢ 8T0Z/LI/OT 8TILIOTOZ 8TZZ-0S-TOF SADOT ‘SAAN ‘SMHNDS ‘SIT09 ‘SINN TIYMMIVH XHIMOMLSOEL S I¥VH 60%S0T ¥ 10
00°0SZ9 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
8T0Z/8T/0T
8T0Z Y¥HHOLOO-MILAYNO ANZ 00° 0529
10" 0529 BTOZ/LT/0T BTILIOTST 092Z-50-T0% NOIINHTEINOD ALNNOD FONVENOL DIWONODHE ATTIVA VIONVISHE/YAIAT BOPSOT ¥ TO
000862 JATYIHS ALNNOD
S00EE€ OSOL #IADIOANI
S00€EE IHA0A YIDATD
107088 S00€€ 8T0Z/LT/0T S8TILTOTIET 1022-0S-TO0% JYOIY'T ¥ SSENAVH ONILIINNOD
900€€ OSOL# HDIOANI 8T0Z/81/0T
900€€ «SAATHD OILNAWMNOA 3 SIIUM 0070862
0°00¥%Z 900€€ 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TILIOTZT 102Z-0S-10% YAIWAE ANVH HONVY HATIOWOLAY 1d LOPSOT ¥ 1O
0L°09 YALNTD HOIVASIA-TT6 BL SLT JJTHIHS AINNOD
X¥L Idds
L7 09 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTIIT €0ZZ-08-TT6 SHITIANS/M INIVW ¥III0D ATHILNOMW
ST9STY #ILDDV 8T0Z/8T/0T
TETPOINIH#IDIOANI SIDYYHD FOVIHIAQ 8% 9¢£2
L SLT 8T0Z/LT/0T S8TLIOIST €0Z2Z-05-10¥% 81/L/01-81/8/6 ONI SNOIIOTOS LNIWNDOd 90%S0T ¥ TO
00° 0¥ INVED ONINIVIEL vda
P-8T0Z-IHSV# HOIOANI 8T0Z/8T/0T
8TOEE QUYdATHS 00 0%
0°0¥% 8TOEE 8TOZ/LT/0T 8TLIOISE 99Z2-S8-TT6 ‘Y ¥ SIAYQ 'Y - ISWN0D d¥dD OTT SLAVTED NOOW LIFSARA SO0¥SO0T O TO
80°662C JITYIHS XINNOD
8T0Z/8T/0T
XYL ‘@94 ALY 80°66¢C
0°66Z 8T0Z/LT/0T SILIOTHT 8TZZ-0S-T0% ‘XV1'EONVINSNT ‘XV1 ‘INAWAVADIANES TYIONUNII NIANYT OV = P0%S0T ¥ TO
oy # od dI¥a  # @0TOAUT w3l Surg uotadransag sweN HIVA #40
€ :abeg 810Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/OT QALNIN¥ SYDEHD  ONILSIT MOTHD (09DHHD) S0:ZZ:0T §8T/80/TT :o3ed






BOOEE 815260 #AWL 00°5¢L
00°SL 800€E 8TOZ/LT/0T 8ILTOIBZ ZLTZ-0S-T0% YEuvEl - MYEd aoo1d SHIOTIA ‘NULOT 0Z¥SO0T O 10
¥6°0€ NOISSIWKWOD XALNNOD
I00 NINVL SNOILONTAQ 8T0Z/81/0T
HONW OOL ONILLAD SYM HIAOCTANT ¥6°0¢€
$6°0€E 8T0Z/8T/0T 8TLTOISY 0LZZ-50-10¥% OVIdY WOMd MDFHD ANNAEN YANYWY ONOT 6T¥S0T ¥ TO
69°'1S I7Id aNIM
$8L90T #IDIOANI 8T0Z/8T/0T
6T0Z/T/TT OL 8T/T0/TT 40 QOT¥ZE4 69°15
69°1S 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTLEZ ZLZZ-60-069 THL ¥Od TUYMANTA HWYN NIVHOQ QLT SEDIANES LANNALNI OdOT 8T¥SOT o TO
£1°898 JOSSASSY ALNNOD
T00-6267Z9%-00TH#LOOY
ZOZTEGLEH#ADIOANT HANIHOVI
HHI NO XYL WALSXS ¥ILILOTd
[ 2:13 8T0Z/BT/0T 8TLIOT69 £02Z-0%-019 /991400 00SEL 1dr NOISIA JH
T00
6Z6¥T9%-00THILOOY 9L0ZOLBHIADTOANT
334 NOTLVINAWNDOQ NO XYL A3d
NOIIVINAWNDOO FWIL INO INIHOVM 8T0Z/8T/0T
HHL NO XYL WALSAS ¥ILLOTIA €1°898
00" ¥8¥ BTOZ/LT/0T 8TILIOTLE €02Z-0%-019 /831400 Sd00SEL 1AL NOISEA dH OTT ONIANOd TYLIdYD AVAT LT#SOT ¥ TO
00°SLT J4TITHS ALNAOD
8102/8T/0T
00°6T 6T6ZE /7 6TZZ-05-T0% ONIJdIHS QELUWILSH 00°SLT
00° 96T 6T6ZE 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOISZ 6T2Z-05-10% STITd INAWIOUNYI HSYD 00S °ONI ‘SWALSAS INIWIDHOJINT MW 9T%S0T ¥ TO
96° 19T JJTUTHS ALNOAOD
YIDYUYD SOT0d EFdd DYNS
SES9T HIADIOANI 8T0Z/81/0T
£6SC¢ 810C A1IO0 96° 19T
96191 £6SCE 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTISE 9€ZT-0S-10¥ INIWAINOE ALOG ‘SI¥IHS ’SINYd DT 1SEM SNYWANYM STHSO0T ¥ TO
05°21 ONINOZ %® ONINNYI4
¥ I0 T 81T02/81/0T
ZTOTSLT #HIDIOANI 08" 2T
0S°ZT 6S62€ 8TOZ/LT/0T 8TLIOI®Z T0ZZ-80-589 YIVATE HYIL ONIOONO ONI SILIYd OLNY ® HN¥IL S, ¥OINAL PIPSO0T A 10
T% 690T INFWLOTIY TUIA HLYLS
ZSELTOTHIOOY 859796 E#TDIOANT
0€° LS L86ZE / / 99ZZ-16-€1¥ ONIddIHS QILYWILST
LB6TZE "NOILIOE Q¥E 'SSAIDY
L862¢E HOVINYAQY 2 HLYDIAYN SEANTIONI 8102/8T/0T
LB6ZE SHOILOVEd QISvd HDNAAIAA STIINS Z¥ 690T
Z1°2T0T L86ZE 8T0Z/8T/0T S8TLIOTHS 99ZZ-T6-€T¥ YIIHOTI JHId 40 STYINIWYANNA OTT'ONINIVAT LITILNVE % SHEANOL €IPS0T ¥ TO
000§ JOSSASSY ALNAOD
TZ8SZHIDIOANT 8T0Z/8T/0T
866ZE AQNYS YIANYSSYA 00°0S
nowry # od AIYa # 90TOAUT wajl sull uotadranssg aweN qLYA #2310
i :obeg 810Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T AAINI¥A SMDHHD  ONILSIT MOEHD (090FHD) 50:2Z:0T 8T/80/TT :93eg






Z9%ET HHDIOANI

vy Uve

LANANLALLY addd LTy

6Z82¢ ANYD "1 810Z/81/0T
6Z8CE NOIIVMILSIORY HONTIHINOD 00°'00¢
00°00%2 6282¢ 8TOZ/LT/0T STLIOTTE 99ZZ-T6-€1¥% HOIANES @NIA WN TYONNY HLOZ ANDYHT TYIIDINOW WN SZ¥SOT ¥ 10
66° LT XYL SWH/SNOILYIINOWWOD ¥6°55 Ad INVID ONIIISTIA FWOH
6 €T YTIOSYHRL ALNOOD 66°LT ONIJOLINOW XIINAWAOD 06°6LT JJTIFHS ALNNOD
66 LT ONISSEVAAY TVINA 66°LT I9anr gLvdodd 86°9S INANLIYAIA q¥0d ALNNOD
66°LZ ADOTONHOHL NOILVIWNOINT ¥6°5S 8TXd INVED TYD0T IMA L6°€8 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVId
06°L9T NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD 86°GS SHOIJI0 FAILVILSINIWAY 88 TTT INTWINYdEd HONYNIA
S8°6ET YIDYNYIW ALNNOD €6°S6T MIITD ALINAOD L8 €9¢€ JYOSSISSY ALNNOD
BTE€000SAD QI ISnD
OLTT8LISZLI#IDIOANT
66°LT / 7/ LOZT-€8-%09 FSNAINEA TIAID
T6°T1IT / 7/ L0ZZ-S0-T10% NOISNALXI
$6° S5 / / L0TZ-6%-629 0doL
26" €TT /7 L0ZZ-0€-T0% ATANSYAAL
66°LZ / /7 L0OTZT-€L-02% JAATHIHS
06°6LZ / /7 L0ZZ-05-T0% JJTHAHS
66°LE / 7/ L0ZZ-L0-GLS YOSSHASSY
66°LT / /7 L0ZZ-06-TO0¥ ALYd0ud
86°SS / 7/ L0ZZ-09-20% avoy
66 LT / 7/ LOZZ-59-T0% 1I
%6°SS / L0TZ-20-509 ma
66°LT /7 LOZZ-80-S89 INIWIDHOINT HAOD
86°5S / / L0ZZ~80-TO0% zZd
86°5S / 7/ L0ZZ-S0-TO% NOISSIWWOD
86°SS /7 L0ZZ~ST-T10% HONYNTLNIYW
88 TTT / 7/ L02Z-5S-T0¥% HONVNIA
S8 6ET / /7 L0ZZ-0T-T10% ATOUNYIW B8T0Z/81/0T
€6°S61 /7 L0ZZ-0Z-10¥ MAATD TO"TE€6T
LB E€9E 810Z/8T/0T S8TLIOI¥9 L0ZZT-0¥%-0T9 ¥OSSASSY ONI YAILLXAN $ZFSO0T ¥ 10
BE T6LT JITUIHS AINOOD
09X9€ IVW MOSSTIAANS
¥892Z¢ LINN TOULYd LSTHO4 8T0Z/8T/0T
¥89¢¢ 0SJL HEHL ¥0Jd INTWADYIdTA 8E T6LT
BE T6LT ¥89zZE 8T0Z/LT/0T SILIOTLT T0ZZ-05-10% WILSXS ONINOILIANOD IV ‘ONI QOOMEDAE VAN €ZFPSOT O 10
0% TIT J4TYIHS ALNOOD
SSILHADTOANI SHUIVATY
YETIVIL MOL ‘IOQJ4ANYS ‘SMOWL
AZ MIWD WY '’'SADUL MZ WSML Oud
0zZ6ZE CSUTTIVHL 8T0Z/8T/0T
0Z6EZ€ YIVAT Ol TUYMAUVH TYNOILIAAY 0% ITI
WTTT 0z62¢E 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOT6Z 10Z2-05-T0% (ONIMOL/MDOLSIAAIT) SAOVL HATIVAL NOYI % FdId ALAVIVOW ZTHPSOT ¥ 10
9€£°'99¢ MIITD ALNAOD
8102/8T/0T
TPTIEBVTHIOOY ZHBOSEITHIDIOANT 9€£°99¢2
1E°99¢ 8T0Z/8T/0T 8TLIOTOL €022-02-219 00TT O¥d NYDS INAWAYd HSYIT ANVE SSINISNG NITIVA TZPSOT ¥ TO
00" SL JATIFHS ALNNOD
8T0ZSZ60 OSOL HADTOANT 8102/81/0T
oury # od JI¥d  # SoToaur wajl JUTT uoTidraosaa awey ZLYa 10
S iabeg BIO0Z/LO/TT O BTOZ/LT/0T QEININA SMDEHD  ONIISIT MDEHD (09D0¥HD) S0:2Z:0T BT/80/IT :@o3ea






0S°6¥%TZ SI¥d

40 NOILV.IIOASNWNL

STITITHADIOANT IHOISNVHL HIVINI 8T0Z/8T/0T
TI82¢ LI0OdSNVIL SYZIAW LITF0H 0S°6%1€
0S°6%1C TT82Z¢ 8T0Z/LT/O0T BILTIOIELE ZLee-vL-02Y ZS9S8TH# ALOND DT YOI¥IWY 40 Sid PEFSOT O TO
06°Z8L  INIVW XHTdWOD TYIDIANLD
8102C/8T/0T
ZILLOPOSPHADIOANI 06°2z8L
06°28L A4 8T0Z/BT/0T STLIOISS 6ZCE-9T-10% SI1ONA0¥d JAAYd X1dd08 TIVIIAC TVIINIANAA EEPSOT A 1O
€€°E€E8  WOOWd S.NHZILID JOINZS
8T0ZO0T #IDIOANI
8T0Z ¥ALOLDO dOd 8T0Z/8T/0T
SHOIANES -WHLINIO NHZILID JOINIS €E"EEQ
EE £E8 8TO0Z/LT/0T STLIOIGE eLTT-LS-TES ALNOOD ¥0d SESNAAXE ONINVATD SHIIANES TYOICEWN NYINEILALSTIA ZEPSOT ¥ TO
06" BES WALINID HOIVASIA-TI6
S0909 #HOIOANT
06" 0% LTOEE / /7 9922-08-T16 LIOWN 8T0Z/8T/0T
LTOEE QIVddHHS S % SIAVQ 'Y 06°8¢8
)0° 864 LTOEE 8TOZ/LT/0T 8TLTIOISE 992Z-08-T16 NOIIWDIAIINHD QWa ONI ENOHd YaMOd TEFPSOT ¥ TO
L6°026T ZADOTONHOIL NOILWWNOJINI
PEGTI0EHLIDY 810Z/81/0T
8T/T€/0T-8T/T0/0T L6°0Z6T
L6°026T 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TILTOTI9E £022-59-T0% DILAO¥HETId ¥Od SENIT LINDHID SSHTAYIM NVILVI 0EFSOT ¥ TO
£€°92¢ NOISSINWOD ALNNOD
06ZTZBTHLDOY 8T02/8T/0T
ZOSVTI9HEDIOANT XVUI VALLIAW €£°922Z
lE°9zZZ 8T0Z/LT/0T STLIOISE €022-S0-T0% JOTOD TYIOL 8T/6Z/6-8T/62/9°DNI ‘NOILVWOLAY HDIJI0 DIATIVA 6Z%SO0T ¥ TO
$S°9L2  INIWIYYAEA Q¥Od XLINNOD 0€°SLBT NOISSIWWOD XLNOOD
3T° 26 /7 €£022-09-20% avod
IJT° 929 / /7 €0CZ-50-TO0% NOISSTHWWOD ¥$06£9VZEH#ADTIOANT
31" 26 / /7 €0Z2-09-20% avox
)IT° 529 / / €022-50-T0% NOISSINWOD LZ6TEEZEHIDTOANT 8T0Z/8T/0T
1IT°CT6 / / €02Z-09-20% avod ¥8°TSTT
1IT°S29 8TOZ/LT/0T 8TILTIOT®E £022~S0-T0% NOISSTWWOD T66TZZE #HADIOANI "ONI ‘NOILYWOIAY HDIAIO DIJIOVA 8Z¥S0T ¥ TO
00" #8 XYl SWHE/SNOIIYIINOWWOD
WN YIONVASE ONINIVHL 8T0Z/8T/0T
JEITIJ0 NOILYWNOJANI OITHENd 00° %8
0" %8 8T0Z/LT/OT 8TLTIOTZE S02Z-£8-%09 ® SNOILVIHY VIQEW OL TIAVIL ALLIANNY ‘ZILIO LZHSOT ¥ 10
86°29 YIDYNYW ALNOOD
8T0Z/8T/01
WN OosoqIny 86°29
6729 8T0C/8T/0T STILIOISS S02Z-0T-T0% HIVITILIY ¥H OL TIAVIL NILSTHN '"EAITO 9Z¥SO0T ¥ TO
ouy # Od H1Yd # ®D0TOAUI we3y SUTT uotydraoseg aweN qLYA #30
9 :abeq BIOZ/LO/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QILNINd SHOEHD  ONILSIT ADIHD (09DHEHD) S0:22:0T 8T/80/TT :93eq






SELPHLOOY T¥IZTTOOANI #IDIOANI

69 ELT LNEWLOTTY JYId HLYLS

SEdd/SEXYL 8T0Z/8T/0T
SHEd SADIAYAS UAW 69 €ELT
69 ELT 609Z¢ 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTE® ZLZZ-T6-€T¥ ONIJOLINOW HSNHDIT S, dIATHCA ‘ONI ‘SONICIOH VEWVYS 0P¥SO0T ¥ TO
69°%0LT NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
XYL SI4IINEI SSO¥D MWN 8T0Z/8T/0T
810C YAGWALJIS 69°%0LZ
69°%0L2 8T0Z/LT/0T 8TLIOTZ¥ ZL2T-S0-T0¥ ¥0od SHIIANIS TYNOISSTIOUS ANYAWOD 3 INSHAXN 6EPSOT ¥ TO
00" €€€  SHDILIO FATIVELSINIWAY
PTTHTTWNY 8T0Z/81/0T
#EDIOANI HOYVHD dI¥L ANIT NIV 00" E€EE
D0 €€E 9TOEE 8T0Z/LT/0T STLIOIIV S12Z-ST-TO0F SINSSI ONIGWATId ONICIING ALNNOD SEJIANES YALOOE OLOY 8E€¥SOT ¥ TO
15°8LZ AMANSYMAL ALNNOD
DNS9ZLEOT
-69S08H#1ODY ZE0ELTTOT H#ADIOANT
XYL XINOOD ‘XYL ALID
XYl EIVLS STOVWI TYNOILIAAY INTH 8102/8T/0T
8T0Z/22/8 OL 8T0Z/€Z/L TS°8LZ
[S°8LZ 8T0Z/LT/OT STLIOTO® £02Z-0€-T0¥ 6V60ET98D ASHSEEAN ONI ‘¥Sn HODIYW LEPSOT ¥4 TO
08°6L ONINOZ ® ONINNVII
8102/8T/0T
8ZS6TOZHIDIOANT 08°6L
187 6L 0962€ 8T0Z/8T/0T BTILIOIEY 10T€-80-589 dIDId Q¥0d FONVHD TIO SATYS Q04 HOIY 9€£¥S0T ¥ TO
00°LS YTUOSYTIL ALNNOD 8€°0€9T INIWLOTTY T¥Id IIV.LS LZ1 JITYFHS ALNNOD
8T"LZ 0T OL 81°8Z°6
SHOUVHD HDIJJ0 SYTUNSYIALL
)0° LS /! / L0ZZ-0E-T0% 8T-1d9S-82 SHOYYHD HANIT XWd
g8€S 9096-Z€8-G0S '9S€6 L9I0T-PBE
-S0S#IIDY 8T‘LZ 1D0 OI 8T0Z'8Z
76" T6C / LOZZ-T6-ETH L4ES STDUVHO ATHINOW NIWAY HIIA
8T‘LZ IDO OL 8T'8Z 1d4ES
TT6F-2€8-50S ‘g%ST 0T8Z-HBE-S0S
JE°66C /7 L0ZZ-T6-80% #IDDV STOYVHD XTHINOW Qdn € LSIA
d€8L £TZ6-18BZ-50S ‘d668 OFPO¥-ZE€8
-SO0S#LOOY 8T°‘LZ LDO OL 8TOZ 'S8T
1T°SLT / / L0ZZ-T6~-90% I4AS STOUVHD ATHINOW diIA Z ISIA
81°LZ IDO
OL 8T'8Z 1LddIS dEZ9 HOTS-ZE£8-50S
'd906 890¥%-ZTEB-S0S ‘€H¥6TH
1759¢ /7 L0ZZ-T16-5S0¥% 0000-Z€8-SOSHIODOVY QdA S ISIA
8T'LZ 1O OL
8182 149S SEOUVHD ATHINOW €b¥0
'6°69T /7 LOZZ-T6-60% €SEC-PBE-SOSHIOOY TIAA ¥ LSIA
81‘LZ 1DO OL
8T'82 IL4ES SADIVHD ATHINOW €106 8T02/8T/0T
L 8ce /7 L0TZ-T6-81% 8%00-¥8€-S0SHIIOY QA 9 ISIA §9°889T
z° 1 8T0Z/LT/0T BILIOTS L0ZZ-0S-TO0% ENIT XYd JJATIdHS NOILY¥O4I0D LSAMD SEPSOT ¥ 10
ourg & 0d. ALYA # 90TOAUT we3I JWTT uotydrIoseg [AweN qLYA #3D
L :abeg 8T10Z/40/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/OT QEININA SMDOEHD  OHNILSIT MDEHD (09D09HD) S0:22:0T B8T/80/TT :!93=Q






ILSZE SINFITO HEINITIOIA JILSAWOD 99°LET
39" LET TLSZE 8T0Z/8T/0T BILTOTLS €8ZZ-8E-T69 WOJ YALTTHS AONIONIWH WOJ THALOH TIIOW 8 ¥HANS 6%%SO0T ¥ TO
L6°SF¥ JATYHEHS ALNNOD
SBIGOTOLHIIOY EVEOSZOGEE
"BLLTLY06EE 'S6VTTHO6EEH TITOANT
Tez6ze YHINT¥G - INO -NT ~TTY
0S°0ET TZ62¢ /7 6T2Z-05-10% LEMINT d0TOD YTHIOWH
0Z°TL TZ62¢€ /7 612Z-05-TO0% SEOAIULAVYD NNI JLINT¥d VOTOD
DE" 0% 1Z62€ /7 6TZZ-05-TO0¥ SHOATULAYD MNNI JALILNTHEd ADWId
BZ S2T 1Z62¢E / 7 6TZ2Z-05-T0¥% SHEING INANIOVIdTN HOLDILOHd 8102/81/01T
B6 LY T26CE / 6TCZ-0S-T0¥ IS ISOOW ¥ QUVOHXTY SSTTTIIM L6°SPY
[L'0€ TZ62E 810Z/LT/0T 8TLTIOTOS 6TEZ-05-T0% SE4IM ONILOHINISIA HOVINVAQY SSENISNG SHATAVLS 8¥¥S0T ¥ 10
00°9€€ INIWIOTTY HJId HIVLIS
6786 EHLIOY PTTOTOZ6EEH HOTOANI 810Z/8T/0T
€00E€ "YATIVEL € 1¥0ddns ¥0J WALSXS 00" 9€€
10°9€€ €00EE 8T0Z/LT/0T BILTOTE® 8HZZ-T6-90% ONIMIEH TYIDHEWWOD 0STM OIANTN EOVINYAQY SSANISNH SATIVLIS L¥PPSOT d 10
09°T¥S YTINSYIAL ALNNOD
6¥8P6€ H#LODV
ZTI0EE SLEMD0d HTIId ONIANYIXE ‘dOLSE00d
ZI0EE 'SEION LI-1SOd ‘¥Advd AJOD ‘SNIZA 8102/8T/0T
ZI0EE ¥OLOALAA TTIE LIFZJYEINACD ‘SNId 09°T¥%S
19°T%S ZT0EE 8T0Z/LT/0T STILIOTSH 6TZZ~0€-TO0¥ SNOOHIION ’‘HSNOW SSHTTIIM ‘WIVHD FOYLNYAQY SSANTSNE SATIVLS 9%%S0T A 10
YL P61  SHIIAI0 HAIIVALSINIWAY
€SZL9# FTDIOANT 8T0Z/8T1/0T
XYL SETYS SINNODOY PL V6T
7L 96T 8TOC/LT/0T S8ILIOTLY €022-S1-T0¥% ¢ YOLINOW FMIJ ATIAINVADNI WN 0 SWALSAS TUNDIS % ANNOS S¥¥S0T ¥ TO
00° 60T ONISSTIAAY TVaNA 00°%60T JOSSISSY ALNNOD
TO0686F#ILDOY 698TTI# FDIOANI
)0 ¥60T €0ZZ-L0-SL9 NOILMOd ONISSEIAAY TWand
6T0Z/2T/TT 8T02/81/01
OL 8T0Z/€T/TT TONUYNZINIVH HLINS 00°881t¢
10" ¥60T 8T0Z/LT/0T BILIOTISYH €022-0%-0T9 SATd ¥ETIINE NOILYOd VOSSHSSY ANYAWOD TIIMAIS PYPSOT d 10
¥S°0E ¥OSSISSY ALNNOD
8T0Z/8T/0T
KN Zn03ENdNaTY ¥S0€
57 0¢€ 8102/8T/0T BTLTOTS8Y S02Z-0%-019 SESEN0D IDAT WN OL THAVAL ¥IYOLOIA ‘0TIIAIS EPPSOT ¥ TO
oV TI¥ YMINSYHEL ALNOOD
810Z/81/0T
WN SEDNED SYT ONILAIW 0¥ T¥
PIv 8T0Z/LT/0T S8TLIOTH¥ S0ZZ-0€~TO0%  TIYd SENANSYHNL 8102 OL TEAVEL ADVAL ‘OTIIAES ZPYSOT d TO
00° 05688 YYD ZALVANI 1I0NAY
8T02/8T/0T
8T02-6 dOL H#FDIOANT 00" 05688
0° 05688 8102/8T/0T 8TILTIOTO9 TLTZ-0L-0Z% ONTSNOH 8T JISAEA SNOILDTNAOD AILNAOD HA YINVYS TPPSOT ¥ 1O
oury # 0d w23l Ul uotadraosaq sweN [CAR(a) #1ID

8T0Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QHININ¥A SMDTHD ONILSIT ADIEHD

(09DHHD) S0:ZZ:0T RI/R’0/TT :91ea






-
]
«
0
W
e e
T

202Z-€8-%09
¢0EZZ-EL-0C¥%
¢0ZZ-16-81¥
20ZZ-16-€T¥
T0CZ-16-60F
202Z-16-80%
€0CZ-T16-LOY¥
202Z~T6-90%
¢0ZZ-T6-50%
¢0ZZ-0S-TO0¥
Z022-0%-0T9
202Z-0£-TO%
202Z-ST~TO%

YIOUYNYIN ADNEOATWT
ONTYOLINOW DIULOITH
8T IddS 9 QdDL

8T 1Ld¥s NIWAV J¥Id

871 ILdH3S € QdDL

8T ILdds T a4l

8T IL4d5 Z a4oL

BT L4dS S d4OL

8T 1ddS JdTHHAHS

8T IdES ¥OSSISSY

8T I14¥S YTINSVIAL
8T IJIS HINUYNHELNIVKW

8T0Z/8T/0T
6L 6ZBTT

JE" 86 8T0Z/8T/0T STLIOTLY z0ZZ-80-T0% 81 1Ld=ES 2%3d TYSHIAINA LETTI XIM 98%S0T ¥ TO
¥0 62T JATYIHS AINONOD
T ZLP9TOZHL
#LODOV TTS086STBEHIDTIOANT 8T10Z/8T/01
INOHd JJIJFHS 0 62T
0°62T 8T0Z/8T/0T STLIOTT9 L0ZZ-0S-10% 90 ¥ELEOLD0-L0 WAGWALJES SSHTIYIM NOZIVIA SSPSOT ¥ TO
00°ZL% SI4IEDHEY SSOUD 8/T aNZ
810Z/8T/0T
00" ZLY
0° 2LV 8T02/8T/0T 8ILTIOTZS £62Z-6T-9T¥ ZH3I0T TYOIAIN STYLIdSOH WN 40 ALISHIATINA PSHPSOT ¥ TO
00°9T1T YIINED HOIV4SIA-IT6
8T0Z/81/0T
00°9TT
0°9TT SZOEE 8T02/LT/0T 8ILIOTES TLZZ-08-1T6 HFd TYONNY X0d ‘0°d YALSYWLSOd “S°'n ESPSOT ¥ TO
00°P62 ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO TYLIAYD
@IDIHLODY TTB# TIIOANI
ZT8ZE “LOT DNINYYE ANY 8T0Z/8T/0T
zZ182¢€ ONIQIING SATIVALSINIWNGY ALNOOD 00° %62
0° %62 ZI8Z¢ 8T0Z/LTI/0T 8TLTOTTS 2T92-96-T29  HONVHNOL ¥Od AVIdS HITIIN CEIRTT YEZITIINAS 3 TYDIWAHD SYWOHL ZSHSOT O TO
T6°SSTT J4THEHS ALNNOD
810Z/8T1/01
SPBOTEHIIIY S6LS8-EEL# TITOANT T6°9S2T
6°552T z.L82Z¢ 8T0Z/LT/0T STILIOT6T T022-0S-10¥% SEYIL LINA ADITO4 OSDOI ONI WILNIAD FYIL MONUL ¥D9H/SAl TSHPSOT d 10
00°009 NOISSIWAOD ALNNOD
€-8T0Z‘'2-8T0Z 'T-8T0Z# TDOIOANT
100 NOILVIS °SNVML INOILYL HSYAT
‘€£-8T0T #HDIOANI I1ddS NOILIVIS
INOICVL FSVAT!Z-8T02# HDIOANI 8T02/81/01
ONY NOILVIS ~NWdL 007009
2°009 BTO0Z/LT/0T STILIOTZS ¥022-50-TO0¥ HNOILYL HSYAT! T-8T0Z# HOIOANT INYIO aNV'l SNOILVIL 0S¥S0T O TO
99°LET NOILALILSEE WIIDIA
TS06LT
-9Z9#IDDY €6TL800005HHDTOANT 8102/8T/0T
sury # od dI¥d  # °0TOoAul wa3l sur uotadraossd aweN FIva #10
6 :abeg BT0Z/LO/TT OL 810Z/LT/0T QIINIMA SMOEHD  SNIISIT YOHIHD (09D9HD) S0:2zZ:0T 8T/80/TT :93ed






IT €12 6€6Z¢E 8T0Z/%Z/0T BI¥ZOIS STZZ-T16-80% YIVATI/ADNUYNALNIVH ONI@IINH ¥OJ 89 %62
56°¢9 6E62E 810Z/%Z/0T 8T¥ZOTH 8v2Z-26-TT¥ INIVd ‘SQIaN ONIGWATd ‘JIgWnT TIYMAEIVH AHLIOMLSOHL S I¥VH 99%S0T ¥ 10
€9°6%%ST  INIWLOTIY HiId HLVLS
THLSHIDOY SLS9-8T0Z #IDTOANT
8LOEE NIWAY #AATIJ ¥ 9-T SIDIVISIA
8LOEE 6T0% YILOLOO
60°L0ZZ BLOEE / /7 TLTT-T6-E€1I% - 8107 UAGWIAON JOd SAYW HTH00D
60°L0TT BLOEE / /7 ZLTZ-T6-8TY 9 ‘%7 SLOTHISIA
60°L022 BLOEE / 7 ZLZZ-T6-S0% 6T0Z YIHOLDO - 8TO0Z
60°L02T BLOEE / /7 TLTT-T6-607 YFFINIAON ¥0d TOWVIOYd HAIA
60°L0Z2 8LOEE !/ 7 2L2Z-T6-80% S ® €'z SIDIYLSIA 8102/%2/01
60°L0ZC 8LOEE !/ /7 ZLZZ-T6-90% 6T0Z WHHOLOO - 8T0Z JAAWIAON €9 6%¥FST
50°L02Z 8LOEE 8T0Z/¥Z/01 8IPZOTIEZ ZLEZ-T6-LOV FODIDVA OdWOD SWH 3 HAIJA ONILIOZHTI ADNIOUIWH §9%50T O T0
65 €ZT INFNLOTTY HUId HLYLS
8102/%2/01
9€6Z¢E LTETHIODY VELSSH #TDIOANI 65°€2T
55 €21 9€6ZE 8T0Z/%2/0T 8T¥ZOTE T0ZZ-16-60% ¥ 3NDSTY ¥0d AKUAILIVE oLOY H FTEnod P9PS0T A T
TZ°9¢8 INIWIOTIY FdId EIVLS £€8°T8T WIALNID HOIVASIA-TI6
00.8870888% '00¥¥L00888#
O00TSTI6THIIDY 8T/0€/6 OL 8T/10/6
£6°¥0L /7 802Z-T6-80% SEOUVHD OIULDATH XTHINOW
00TSZ90888# 00TSOTO888#
0009€0TZH#IDDV 8T/0€/6 OL
32 TE€T /7 / 80ZZ-T6~L0¥% 8T/T0/6 SEOIYHD JDIULDITHE ATHINOW
00ET8Z088S
#IODY 14dS ¥AMOL AVEd VITIdYD
7821 /7 80ZZ-08-116 TIIE DINIDEIE HOIVASIA 8T0Z/%Z/0T
HOLYASIA 00SSOL6THLODY IJHES TIIM 0" 8TO0T
B A 8T0Z/%2/0T 8T¥Z0TZ 8022-08-T16 /ATOdEAMOd TIIE DIYLOATH “d00D JIELOATT WN TYLLNAD £9%S0T A 10
00 SOET INIWLOTIY HyId HLYLS
P9¥S9 #IOIOANT
S86CE 905020000UHS # LOVALNOD
G86ZE "dIN0E MYIA INOYINONETY IO ALID
S86ZE WYZ0d
)0° 086 $86ZE /7 8%ZZ-T6-80% ¥ SSYID (UUNAOWAHD WANA NOTIVD SS§ 810Z/¥%Z/0T
$862Z€ TIVd NOTIVD-S TOHINOD TIIdS 00°SOET
10°SZE S862¢€ 8T0Z/%Z/0T 8THZOTT 8%2Z-T6-ET¥ QIndIT ADNIDYENE HZYIE-OUDIN ONI INFWAINOT HNIJ VYISIINY Z9%S0T ¥ 10
LL°9002T NOISSTWIWOD ALNNOD
8T0Z/€2/0T
LL°9002T
L°9002T 8T0Z/€2/0T BLIEZOTIT 902Z-S0-T0% SEOILON XYL 810Z 404 HOYILSOd YALSYWISOd °S°n LSPSOT ¥ TO
L6 TS IIId aNIM
8L 0L 8TAd LNVED TYDOT IMA 66°99T XYL SWH/SNOILLYDINNWWOD 85°0TT ONIJOLINOW ALINOWWOD
LT 8LZZ INFWLOTIV H¥Id HIVIS 69°LSL8 JITIHHS ALNNOD 85 8L WOSSASSY ALNNOD
8Z°69 YTINSYIAL ALNAOD 6€°LET  SHEIILIO FAILVELSINIWAY 9€° 86 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVIA
§-9%220Z-00-96 70OH#LODY
6719 / / Z0ZZ-60-069 AQ
0L /7 T0ZZ-20-509 IMa
oury # Od FIva # SDTOAUT wall SUT] uotadraossq aweN qLYd #ID
0T iabeg 810Z/L0/TT OL 8TOZ/LT/0T QHLNI¥d SMOFHD  ONILSIT MOFHD (09D8HD) S0:2Z:0T 8I/80/TT :°3ed






uu YuYL HHLNAD HOLYESTIA-TI6
00°09¢ 8T0Z/%2/0T BIPZOTST €02Z-08-TTé6 LO0 FONUNIINIVW OVAH
LS6ZE "HT0dOYId ¥0L IHDITAQ0TI 8102/%2/01T
LS62€ JET Q¥ STANLXII ONIAYS ADFINI 00°008T
00" 0%PT LS62E 8T0Z/%Z/0T 8THPZOTHL SIZZ-08-1T6 QUT HLIM SIHOIT MOIURLXE HOWIdTH I NTDIYM ' ATWNEE YLPSO0T ¥ 10
€0°62€£2 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
8T0Z/%2/01
OWH STid q0Jd €0°62ZET
€0°6Z€T 8T0Z/%2/0T 8IPZOICT 90€£Z-S0-TO% LNIWAYd SYHEOM HOUM NY'Id HITVEH NYISALAGSTId ELFSOT ¥ T0
L6'9S€E NOISSIWWOD ALNACD
P8C6S8STHLODY 810Z/%Z/0T
SLETSLE00T #IDIOANI L6°9SE
L6°9S¢E 0S0f€€ 8102/%2/01 8IPZOTIET 902Z-S0-10% SADATULIAYD MNI dId HNIT A7dd0S SEMOd AINLIG TLFSOT ¥ 10
00°96¢£2 INTWLOTIV HAIJ HIVLS
EPETZTETHIOOY TTELYZTPH#EDIOANI 810Z/%2/01
00°86TT PEOEE /7 8vee-16-€1¥ SEIYALLYE § OX WATHLIT a3y S8THW 00" 96¢€C
00°86TT PEQEE 8T02/%2/0T BIPZOTTL 8¥ZZ-16-90% IIY 001 Od 6 STH 0D ILNEW4INOT » TOOL NIFHLION TLPSO0T ¥ TO
86" Z¥SE INZWLOTIV HYId FLVLIS
€PZTETHIOOT
€6H00ZTH/PSEBETTY H#IADIOANT 8102/%2/01
66°69 P00€E / / 8¥ZZ-T16-90% A¥FLIYE HY 8T 86" ZHSE
66 °Z78%¢ v00¢€€ 8T0Z/%2/0T 8I%ZOTOT 8PCZ-T6-90% JIHSYMUEAMOd IOH dH €T 00 INFWIINOE 3 TOOL NATHLION 0LPSOT ¥ YO
06°6L8 INFWLOTIY HJIJd HLVLS
€0°1IS ZL6ZE / / T02Z-16-80% ‘¥OEYT NO XYL
00°TSE ZL6TE /7 1022-16-80% “90dY1 NO XV
00°50% zLeze / /7 *LSEL dWNd OL ¥09Wl S¥NCH
697685 ZL6TE / /7 "HOLIMS /M FATYA HAWINA
CLETE 8TPZ0T6 T-€ ENIDNA
£€C°8BT TL6TE / /7 T0CZ-16-S07% "J04YI NO XVWJI,
00°0LZ 1L62E / /7 T02Z2-T16-50% “ENOH ¥AJ JOodYl
¥9° 681 TL6ZE /7 T022-T6-S0% T SINYd
TL6ZE LA AONUL ONITING STAvId 81T02/%2/01
TL6ZE S/L SYH4ITYD LNOWA HLO™ ¥¥d 69 PLEBT
TL62Z¢€ 8T%Z018 -9 HSN¥g OTT SQIVIYAdY WN 69VS0T ¥ TO
0s°LSE @IY0d JALYM
SSHEBZ80-8T 8T0Z/¥2/0T
H#EOTOANT HIYJ HINOW T 0S"LSE
0S°LSE 8T0Z/%2/0T 8IPZOTL ZLZZ-TL-0S9 SEHEA ALIS g9IM TYNNNY “OTT LOVAWI HSNIWNWI 89%S0T ¥ 10
6% TZT ONINOZ »® ONINNYIA
TPZZZZH#IDIOANI HONVIVH 8T0Z/%2/0T
aIvdaNn XTSNOTIAZ¥d TaANd 8T/0T/0T 6% TZT
6% TZT 8T0Z/%ZT/0T 8TIH¥ZOTY 202T-80-589 Z 3d TINg 8T/20/0T "0D TTIO NIZLSNOH L9%S0T ¥ 10
69°TEZ INFWLOTIY FATA HLVLS 66°29 XYL ESIOXH FIId &%/T1
8S°8T 6€62€E / / 8%ZZ-16-80%F *INEWAIN0E ALTAVS JIVAAS ANY 810Z/%Z/01
nowy # od qILYd # @20TO0AUT wa3I suTtl uot3dranssqg wenN qJLYd #3XD
1T :abeq 810Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QELNI¥A SADHHD ONILSIT JDIHD (09DFHD) S03:ZZ:0T 81/80/1T :@3eQ






00 T8$- NOISSIWWOD

ZI°68€$ SNOILYNOO NO Qay
00°00LZ$ EWYT SE€ L1OT

TTYS ADOLSIAAIT YOINAC ¥IVL

8T02/%2/0T

1 800¢€

:T°800¢€ 8I0Z/€0/0T BITOOTOW 6%2Z-£5-2T¥ wazoou FONVIHEOL 8T0Z 8T-TT-80 INNYID ‘NIMEYM 089S0T A TO
00°00%T JAT¥AHS ALNNOD 00 0OPET INFWLOTIY FYTd AIVLS
€0PT# HDIOANI
9S0€€E ONIIHOIT ADNEDYEWZA WOd SILMIOVHd
)0° 062 9G0€¢E / 7 102Z-0S-T0F ANV ‘SAYVIEd 'SYOLDFNNOD ‘ONIYIM
950€€E ONILHOIT ADNIOYTNT
)0' 008 9S0EE /7 1022-05-10% YYES 3 ONIIHOIT HOSIA TTYLSNI
)0°SZ 950€E€E / / 1022-05-10% ATEWASSY MD0T
10" SL 950€€ /7 10TZ-05-T0% YOLOW MOaNIM
)0°0SZ 950€€ 8T0Z/%¥2/0T 81¥Z0TIZ 102Z-05-10¥% LJIVHS ADOT % UOLOW dIMOd I
ZOPTH# TDIOANI
10°0ST v88ZE / 7/ 8TTZ-16-80% SMYSNIYHD HDIAdMES
10°GL ¥882¢ !/ 7/ 8TZZ-16-80% MYSNIVHD €T HOIAMES
¥882¢ FONYHD 'TI0 O
10° 00T $882¢€ / 7 8TZZ-T6-80¥% NIANTIONI MUS NOILVIILNIA ZITANIS
10°0T v88Z¢ / 7/ 8TZZ-16-80F M¥S NOLLVIILNIA J40 NOLIDAISNI
10°0T v882¢€ /7 812C-16-80% MUYSNIVHD ZTM J0 NOILDAJSNI
10°02 ¥88Z¢€ 8T0Z/%Z/01 8I¥ZOTOZ 8TZZ-T6-80% SMYSNIVHD 40 NOILDEISNI
S6ET# HDIOANIL
(4114 TETOTHEA J0 ¥Ydy NI SONIHdS
0°00€ Zh6zE /7 10ZZ-T6-90% dEA0S TTYLSNI OL S¥NOH dodvT
ZP62E *SYEAZITIEYLS NOISNIASAS 8102/%Z/0T
0°G6L9 ZhezE !/ / 102Z-T16-90% ONILSALAY ATHS SONTHIS ¥IANS 00°0%LZ
Z¥62E 8TFZOTET Z-27 HSNUEDTIHAYUOO¥AAH ® ZWOLSND ZNOD OML 6LPS0T ¥ TO
9z°s YTANSVERLL ALNOOD zZ°0S6 AEOUNYH ALNNOD
SZHTHLOOV 6V600LTHIDIOANT
z's §Z82¢ / / 81ZZ-0£-609 TADAN
S°9T SZT8ZE / / L192-01-189 1989
L €9 SZTBZE / /7 LT9Z-0T-T89 NOIIWTTIYLSNI d0d TIAVHL
0°00¢ SZ8Z¢ / / LI92Z-0T-T89 NOILYTTYLSNI 8102/%#2/0T
0°0% SZ8BZE /7 LT9Z-0T1-189 ONITANYH ANY ONIAdIHS 8% SS6
0°0€9 STBZE 8T0Z/¥%Z/0T 8T¥Z0TZZ LT9Z-0T-189 SYHININd L1dIADES *ONI DIQYINL BLPSOT ¥ TO
86°89 AEATD XINAOD
SZYTHIOOY 0S600LTHIDIOANT
XYL SI4IZOHEY SSO¥D 810Z/%Z/0T
9%0€E IDIJI0 S MYITD 86°89
5°89 9%0€E 8T0Z/%Z/0T 8I$Z0T8T S0ZZ-0Z-10¥% NI ¥ELNTdd dNlAS OL HOVATIW “ONI DIAYINL LLPSOT A TO
$8°52 ONINOZ ® ONINNVIJ
810Z/¥%2/0T
B'6T 890€€ / /7 T0ZZ-80-589 aInid FdIM TIATHSANIM $8°§C
5°s 890€€ 8T0Z/%2/0T 8TPZOTLT 10ZZ-80-589 SYIdIM dTATSHANIM A1ddNS OLAY SHSIVdYAING [L 9LPS0T ¥ 10
69°L9T ONINTFIDS IMG
€ #IDIOANI 8T0Z/%2/0T
JS NOILNIAMIA SSHANTIYMY 69°L9T
1T L9T LLBZE mﬁom\wm\oﬁ wHQNOHmH 6TZZ-85-509 FAIDINS Y04 SWANNYE 3 SNDIS YHSTHHD ‘AIITA SLPSOT A 1O
oy # 04 qaLva # S0TOAUT waly SUT] uoctidraosag aweN [CAA~(af #3D
zT iabeg 8T0Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LI/0T QALNINA SMOEHD  ONIISIT MDIHD (09DHEHD) S0:2Z:0T 8T/80/TT :®3ed






9%P698E0¥8H# HOIOANI 20°6S%
20°6S¥ (4434 % 810Z/S0/TT 8TSTTIY 8%2C-90-009 HOIA¥IS ANV TIIJHY IIY AIV ISYIJ ¢ "ON NOILWHO4d0d SVINID 0€SS0T O TO

85°T9L INIWLOTIY HYId ALYLS €L°562 UHALTIHS TYNINY

TOE6LOLOZHIODY

8T/0¢/6 OL 8LI/10/6

90" 2L / /7 802Z-16-8T% SHDNYHD JIULDTIE ATINOW
avou

STIIH NYIGQNI 6%/00S0LL6THLIOY

aQvod INVANE 82/00T6600B88#LDOY

8T/0€/6 OL 8I/10/6

6L°SST / /7 80TZ-T6-90% SEOAYHD JIULDIATE ATINOW
00LZ8Z0888H#IOOY 000FSSOZHIOOY

81/0¢/6 OL 8T/10/6

16621 /7 802Z-16-60% SHOUYHD JIHLDETHE ATINOW
TTEM

Qi AYMOTIVD S8/00E££0T6THIODY

Q¥ AYMOTIVD S8/00ZE0T6THIOOV

@ NONNYD TIVD/TOLITH0888#LODOY

8T/0€/6 OL 8T/10/6

[4AR 114 / /7 802Z-T16-50% SHOMYHD DIWLDITE ATHLNOW

8T0Z/S0/TT BISTTIS

YTINALAES 40 HBINOW HHL ¥Od
TO7$80088841LO0Y TTIIE XATHLNOW
802T-2¢8-T0¥% YALTIHS TYWINY OL

"d00D OIWIDHETH WN TVLLNAD

8T0Z/50/TT
TE"LSOT
6ZSS0T O 10

810Z/S0/TT B8TISTIT

TT+d18ZLE " ZHIODOY
BTOZBZOTXZ9000TZTBZLETHEDIOANI
81/02/0T1-8T/TZ/6

LOZZ-0T-TOY SEOUVYHO ATHLNOW

OTT ALITIEOW L ¥ 1Y

YIDYNYW ALNNOD

8T0Z/S0/TT
67 VL
825501 O IO

8T0Z/S0/TT 8TSTTF

ZZELHEDIOANT SIXYL TYIOL
81/0€/60-8T/T0/60

€022-59-10% LOWHLNOD FONUYNILNIVW OT1 dNOdS ADOTONHOHL SNOILIEWY

€9°8E9% ADOTONHOEL NOILVWIOANI

8102/50/TT
€9°8E9%
LZSSOT O ToO

TZE€L# IDIOANI
SHXYL TYLOL
81/T€/L0-8T/T0/LO

€02Z-S9-T0¥% LOVELNQD HONVNELNIWYW OTT dNOo¥D ADOTIONHOAL SNOILIHNWY

SL'TP6T ADOTONHOHL NOILLYWMOINI

810Z/50/1T
SL'TP6T
9ZSS0T O 10

8T0Z/50/TT 8ISIIZ

B8ZEL#IDIOANI SHXYI TYIOL
8T/T€/0T-8T/T0/0T

€022-59-T0% LOVALNOD FONVNALNIVN O7TT dNO¥D ADOTONHOAL SNOILIHWY

$S°9220T ADOTONHOHL NOILYWIOANT

8102/50/1T
5$5°9220T
§ZSSO0T O 10

NOISSTWWOD ALNNOD

¢1 LIWNHd 8T0Z/T0/TT
HIVY AN ¥0d FDVLSOd 0053 00°00S
00° 008 8T0Z/TO/TT 8TIITT 90Z2¢-S0-TO¥% YILSYWILSOd "S°'N TZSSO0T ¥ TO
ZT°800¢€ YI¥d ALNQOD
noury # od qIVA # S0TOAUT wajy LurT uotadraossag sweN FILVA #JX0

€T :obeq 8T0Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QILNINA SADIHD ONILSIT ADITHO (0SDEHD) S0:ZZ:0T 8T/80/1T :33eQ






8102/S0/TT 8ISTTIOT

"€0T6EE ' P606EE ‘6Z06EE ' POOGEE
'LS68EE'LSBBEE ' 0VTTIZ ‘96LEEE
‘S6LBEE'T6LBEE SI9L8EE ' TOLBEE
‘€TLBEE '6598E€ ‘T998EE '6€22ZT
‘SBGBEE'TBSBEE’'TSSBEE ‘Z8HBEE
'9SPBEE 'OSVBEE ‘BETLZZ ‘THEBEE
‘06E8EE'6BEBEE "BBEBEE ' SHTBEE
20TZ-09-Z0F% ‘92ZBEE 'TITBEEHIADIOANI THNI AYOH

00 IO NIFLSNOH

8102/50/1T
60°258¥%¢
8€SS0T ¥ TO

TO0€E /!
T00€E /7
TOOEE 8T0Z/S0/TT STSTITST

66°¥Z ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVIg LY S8

8¥2Z-90-009 DNIJ4THS
TTCTT-8B0O-SBY FTEVO ¥IAMOd TATOTHIA NIWHYD
8%¥22-90-009 ITIYD ¥EMOd ITTIIHIA NIWIYD

BOTEE 8T02/50/1T B8TSTI®T

"ONI SNYWIOH

LNINIDYNYIN ASTH

8T0Z/S0/TT
9% 01T
LESSOT O TO

PZETH# JOTIOANI
NO SI IHOIT ANIDNH

T02Z-¢8-TO¥ ADNAL YIVATY ANY FSONOVIA

FATIOWOLOY SAAVANYLS ¥IHOIH

YALTIHS TYWINY

8T0Z/S0/TT
8L°19
9€ESS0T O 10

BT0Z/S0/TT 8ISTTIZY

8T0C HONHYHANOD I1dDANT T
S0¢C-95-T0¥% WN SNOFINONETY OL TIAAVIL

LLTHIDOVY 0ZHZOTH HDIOANT

007002

NAAHLVI ‘ZEANYNIIH

LNINLIYAEd TONYNIL

8T0Z/50/1T
00° 002
SESSO0T O 10

957 0L

ONISSTVAAVY TYdNd

8T02/S0/TT
95° 0L

vE6TE 8T0Z/S0/1T 8TSITET T¥ZZ-L0-SL9 SMEUDS IAS NOIS avod TONI HAYMMYVH NILSOD PESSOT O TO
89°12 INIWIOTTIY H¥Id ELVLS

S£6Z¢E 6 EFHIOIY

SE6ZE TESZ0Z/€96002# ADTOANT

S€62¢ *810Z YHEWALJIS

SE6ZE /7 8¥ZZ-T6-80% TINANAINDE ALIAYS ANV

SEGZE UIVATA/HONYUNTINIVH ONIQIINE ¥Od

SEGZE QIJIIN SWALI SNOENVITADSIH ‘XIW 8T0Z/S0/1T

SE6ZE HTOAD-Z ‘TIIO NIVHD %® ¥vd 'SNIVHD 85°TC

SE6CE 8TSTIZT MUSNIVHD ‘SOIEN ONIFWNTd WIEWAT ‘ONI HNYMANVH NILSND

€€950T O TO

n
[
]
il
I

8T0Z/50/TT BISTITIT
8T0Z/S0/TT BTSIT6

FDATTIOD NYNL NUS SHONYHO dYN
WN NOIONINWIYS OL 'TEAVEL
SSYID ONIXJIINOVIW

992Z-80-10%
6TZZ-80-TO%

DNINOZ 3 DNINNVIL

8T0Z/S0/TT
66°LST
¢ESS0T ¥ 10

¥6° €8 LNIWIOYNYIW ASTA
9LSE088T8HIODVY
SOTSOFPTE66H# FDIOANT 8T0Z/S0/TT
8Z0€E Aov1d v6-¢c8
8zZogce 8T0Z/S0/TT 8ISTTIS 8%¥2T-90-009 WY ¥YOLINOW HuNSSHEd qooTd "ONI '¥IONIVED TESS0T O TO
20 6sv INIZWIDYNYIN ASIH
96060000€ #LDOY 8T0Z/S0/TT
# 0d ALYa # 9DTOAUT wo3I SUTT uotydraosag SweN ALY #31D

i :obeg

8T0Z/LO/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QIEININYd SAITHD ONILSIT MDIHO

(09D8HD) S0:22Z:0T

8T/80/TT :93eq






§0°2 /7 L0ZZ-0S-TO%
50°¢2 /7 L0ZZ-0%-10% 8T0Z/S0/TT
50°2 /7 L0CC-0E-TOD 65°59
30°¢ 8T02/S0/TT BISTITZZ L0Z22-0Z-219 SEXVYI ADNVILSIA OHNOT SNOILYDINNWWOD SIN 9%SS0T O TO
00°00¢t INANLIVAEA FONYNIA
OIMONZAL 'Y ZHANVNMEH I 8T0Z/S0/TT
02/6T Xd ADNIMTINCD LIADANG 00°00¢
J0°00€ 8T0Z/S0/TT 8TISTTIZE 9922-55-10% anT d0d NOIIVILSIONI HNOYAT TYAIDINAN WN S$SS0T O 10
00°€268T2 NOISSTWWOD ALNOOD
6T0Z HENNCL HONOIHL 8TOEZ 8102/50/TT
AL QOTYdd ¥Od NOILYSNIJWOD 00" €£T68TZ
)0 €268T2 8T0Z/S0/TT 8ISTIT®Z ¥TZZ-S0-TO¥% TO0d NOIILVSNIAWOD SWIMEMOM ALI¥OHLNAVY HDNVEASNI ALNACD WN ¥$SS0T O TO
00°00¥% HAANSYHAL ALNNOD
C66EEEPTTIT-6950%5C
€S9LEPTTT-6950PS2H# HADIOANT
S80€€E OTIIgEs "L 3 VINNVE [
S80€E 6102 ANYNNYL DYRN 8T0Z/S0/TT
S80€€ FONTITINOD 00°00%
30°00% S80€€ 8T0Z/S0/TT 8TSTII9Z 992Z-0£-TO0¥ FATIVISIOET ¥0d NOILVILSIODEE SHILNNOD A0 NOILVIDOSSY WN €FSS0T O T
00°00T YOSSESSY ALNNOD
T0T0¥OL #LODY
LEOEE 0¥dONT HSSHEL 3 YAHAVD ALLEH
LEOEE SEAI NOILVALSIDHEY 8T0Z/50/TT
LEOEE 9¢-S¢ ID0 HONTHAANOD 00°00T
00°00T LEOEE 81T0Z/S0/TT 8ISTISZ 9922-0%-019 TIVd FIVITIALY JOSSHASSY JWHAIO ONISSHSSY J0 NOILVIDOSSY WN Z¥SS0T O TO
PE 0¥ XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWAOD
ONINIYM 8T0C/S0/TT
NV NOILVWIOANI JITdNd SO11 e 0P
PEOF 8T0Z/SO0/TT BISTITIZ S02Z-€8-%09 KN SHED0¥D SYI1 Ol TIAVEL NILIVH ‘0ddonT I$#SSO0T O TO
v0° €62 ONISSHIAAY TWINA
8T0Z/50/TT
0SZ06 THADIOANT $0° €62
PO €62 Zh0€€E 8T0Z/S0/TT BISITOZ 1222-L0-SLY w0ST X «9€ ANO™ ¥OTIOD 1 ¥¢ SHIVIDOSSY ¥ ¥YKW-L 0PSSO0T ¥ TO
29°68S I1Id aNIM
55508 #HDIOANI
S98Z€E S NOILNIATHG /SSANTIIMY 8T02/S0/TT
S98zZ¢ HATOINS ANV SAYLS FHL JAAND 29°68S
Z9°68S §982¢ 8T0Z/SO/TT 8TSTITET 1222-60-509 FONVd ONILOWOMd Sav do¥d zZ/T OT1 SMEN LNAANIIIANT 6£SS0T O TO
91" T9¢€ YHLIIHS TYWINY €6 ' 067PE INFWILYVAEA V0¥ ALNOOD
TAHSINVOL/ St T#HLOOY
3T TI9¢€ 8T0Z/S0/TT BTISTIST 2022-28-~T0% THPZZZZHANT TANI TTIIHAA
Z8PBEEH HDIOANI
S5L°€E 96LTE 8T0Z/S0/TT BTISTILT T0Z22-09-20% ‘SYHIIIA ANY TIO
AYOIDLHLOOY vZ2ZZ
aourg # 0d ILVa # ®DTOAUTL wa3Yy DUTT uotadraossq [weN HLVA #40
ST :abeq 8T0Z/L0/1IT OL 8I0Z/LT/0T QIINIUL SADITHD ONIILSIT MOFHD (09DEHD) S0:22:0T 8I/80/TIT :°@3ed






12" 29 9L8ZE 8T0Z/S0/TT BISTIPE 6TZZ-85-509 “dS ¥YOA SHITALN! HOVLNVAQY SSENISNY SATAYLS §9S%0T O TO
0B 0€Z NOISSTHWOD ALNNQD
ZEIEHIOOV LOTESHADIOANI XVWIL
H34 EIVLS JAW 8T/0€/9-8T/10/9 8T02/50/11
8T/0€/9-81/T0/9 08°0¢€Z
18°0¢€¢ 8T8CE 8T0Z/SO/TT 8ISTITEE CLTT-S0-TOF 6TAd ONIHOLINOW EFSNHOIT SYAAIAQ ‘ONI ‘SONICTIOH VEWYS ¥SSS0T O TO
TR 4 LNYHD NOILINGIALSIA IMAd
0880%6 €HLODY 8T0Z/S0/TT
LYLS99VSOSHIDIIOANT FOVSN SL°Z8
iL°C8 810Z/50/1TT BISTITE TLZZ-€T-509 YIIJOD 8T0Z JTEWAILIES ONI ‘¥SQ HODIY £€5S50T O 10
00°'%Z2Z WATD ALNNOD
810Z/S0/TT
EV6TZH# TDIOANI 00" w22
LV 244 €90€E 8T0Z/S0/TT 81ST182Z 6TZZ-02-TO¥ YANOL WIIJOHDIW SWELSAS INIWNDOAd TYNOISSHAOHA 2SS50T O TO
00°500T NOISSIWWOD AINOOD
8102/S0/TT
6LTE-LETO0-0606-0008#1LODY 00°S00T
0°S00T 8T0Z2/S0/TT BISTIOE 90Z2-S0-T0% 8T/0T/0T 'TIIITE HLLAW JIMOd ASVYHOINd SIMOd AIANLIA TSSS0T © TO
81°Z6 INANIFYAHd IY0d ALNNOD 017929 NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
06ZTZ8THLODY
TS6009Z E#TDIOANT BT0Z/S0/TT
T°26 / 7/ €0Z2Z-09-20F% avoyd 8T LTL
T°g29 8T0Z/50/TT 8TIST1I6Z £€02T-S0-TO¥ NOISSIWWOD DNI ‘NOILVWOLAY HJ)IJJ0 DIJAIDVd 0SSS0T O TO
€T 1CTE HOILSAC JTINIAND dIARD
TOZST
~069-6TH#HILOOY 6TOTAI-¥0# FDIOANI
S¥ XTEE ADVATIN 8T0Z/S0/1T
aood TELOH 8T0Z JILHOLOO LMD ET°T121¢
T 'TZTE BT0Z/SO/TT 8TSTTL TLZTT-L9-SE9 VOLYNITIO0D WNNANTIINOD ¥ YaNAL ‘ZIINO 6%550T ¥ TO
00°TZ XYL SWZ/SNOILYDINNWNOD
ONINIVAEL NOILVWIOANI JITdNd 810Z/50/TT
NOTIYIDOSSY SYdLSYOAYOdd WN 00°TCT
0°12 8T02/S0/TT BISTITILE S0ZZ-€£8-v09 HWN YIONVdSE O5 TIATIL ALIANNY ‘ZILMO 89%9490T O T
8 0LTE INYHD NOTINGTAILSIA IMA
8TOZ0E6 #ADIOANT 810Z/S0/1T
LIOWN 8TO0Z '0E-T 8% °0LTE
v OLTE 8T0Z/S0O/TIT 8TSITTI® ZLZZ-E€T-509 HIGOLDO SHEOTANES ILMN0D NAAL NYI¥dQY ’'ZILY0 LPSSOT ¥ TO
¥Z LS YEINAD HOILYASIA-T16 60°C JITIFHS ALNNOD
60°C YOSSESSY ALNNOD 6072 JYTINSVIAL ALNNOD g80°¢ AFI'I0 ALNOOD
TE96PBESOSHIODVY
8T0Z ¥EHOLOO
c°LS 8T0Z/S0/TT BISTIEE L0Z2C-08-1T6 TII9d SONVLSIAd ONOT ATHLNOW
oury # od ALY # 20TOAUT wa3T SUTT uotydraosag aueN qrea #10
9T :9beg 8T0Z/LO/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QALNIVd SADTHD ONILSIT ADHHO (09DEHD) S0:22:0T 8T/80/TIT :o3ed






SqIOA S6°TL

THLOL /7 8Z°LL6009 kAN

810Z/S0/TT BISTIOF

S-ELS0-L LSETOTO-0S9#IDDY
T-€LS0-6LLOS9SHIADITOANT
9-£L90-8986 F9SHANT UIIWEAON
ANY ¥d901D0 40 HINOW HHL 304

0TZZ-Z8-10F dfl d0Id HSYVIL XTHLNOW

80 TZ< HALTEHS TYWINY
8TOZ/S0/TT
80°1Z2
"ONI WN 40 LNIWIDYNYW TLSYM €96S0T O 10

BI0Z/S0/TT 8ISTT6E

TOZST-069-6THLOOVY ZETH# EDIOANI
8T0Z YIFOLOO

CLZZ-L9-S¢€9 0SZ X Sx¥d ¢1

00°00S€ FOILSAL FTINZEAND dAXD

8702/S0/TT
00°00S€
M RANQIS ‘TEYM Z9SS0T ¥ TO

8T0Z/S0/TT STSTTBE

PE088#LOOY

06°L8B INIWLYYdId Y0y ALNNOD

8T02/S0/TT 8ISTILE

2062¢

810Z/S0/TT 8TSTTI9E

8T0Z/S0/TT BISTTIE®

9L82¢
9L8CE

B9SSLL6BEE '09GP8I68EE'LSSPBIEBEE
'€55¥8968EE# HOTOANI

6TTZT-€T-509 MOVd 'SUMIYVAW ‘SNOEGIY ‘SNOOTITYE
'MS ¥04d SHIMNE4Ns

TTLS0LODOTAd# HOTOANI 8102/S0/1T
YIAVID GOLL 06°L8
¥¥22-09-20% TYdS ANV ONIdVEE ‘0D INIWAINODE JAENSUM T9S50T ¥ TO
00°08%  INIWINYAEA YO ALNNOD
ODWIOLALIOY 810Z/S0/1T
LLZOTTIOH FDIOANT 00°08¥%
Pr2Z-09-20%  WOLOVEL ONIMOW ¥Od MOGNIM ¥0od OTT YOLOWAL ATTTYA 09SS0T O TO
1S°SL YALTIHS TYWINY
$L68Z59-SS0H#LIDY BT0Z/S0/TT
TOEPHTOSSHADTIOANT XYL IS°SL
TLTT-T8-TO SHDIANIS TOLLNOD ILSHd ATHLNOW TONI 'YOINEWY JO NITON XTINIL 6S550T ¥ 10
00°00Z INTWLIVITA FONYNIL
8102/50/1T
8T0Z IONTALINOD LEDANE a9 00°002
5022-55-T0¥ WN IN0FINDAGTY O TAAVHEL YANVINY  ‘ OI¥ONZL 85550T O TO
9€°65L J4THAHS ALNOOD
SPROTEHLOOVY 8T0Z/S0/TT
P8E98-EELH# HOIOANI 9€°6SL
10ZZ-05-10% HITHM JJIYHHS - STYIL LINA ONI ¥EINAD S¥IL JIDON¥L ¥D9D/SAL LGSSOT ¥ 10
96°029  INVYD NOILOGINLSIA IMA
S$8960TOLTYAHLOOY

8T0Z/50/1T
96°029
HOVLNVAQY SSANISOE SHTIVLS 955501 O 10

9L8Z¢E

# od

SB960TO0L TUYAHIODY
£9578968¢€€# HDIOANT
AOYd ‘SUFAIYW ‘SNOGHIN ‘SNOOTIVE

wslI |UTT uotadransag

8T0Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QIILNI¥A SADIHD ONILSIT MO3HD

8229 ONINITIDS IMA
810Z/50/T1
8Z°Z9
SWeN Jiva #A0

(09DFHD) S0:2Z:0T 8I/80/1IT :93eq






00°
00-

00°
00

00
00
00"
00"’

00°
00°

00°

00"
0o~

00°
00"
00-
00°

00"
00-
00"

00"

00"

00"
00"
00"

00"
00°
00°
00"
00"
00
00"
00
00"
00"
00°

00°

60°C SNOILYDINNWHNODHTHL L0ZT-07-TO¥®

60°2 YOSSHASSY ALNNOD LAEqx+
00°00% DNINIVIL 99TZ-0£-T0%
09°T¥S SHITAANS FDIJJA0 61ZZ-0€E-TO¥
T0 €82 SNOILVOINNWHODETIEL L0ZT-0E-T0%
08°28 WAIQ ¥3d/FTOVHETIN S0CZ-0E-T0¥
TS"8LT SLOVALNOD HINYNILNIYIW €0ZZ-0€E-T0¥%
8Z°69 TINI ETOTHIA 202Z-0€-T0F%
0Z°859°T YITANSVIEAL ALNQOD Lddqx»
PLTILT ALIDIYLOFATE 802Z-%2-T0¥
PL TILT HONUNALNIVIW 90719 1430 HITYEH LAHT« »
6%°Z9 FOVYOLS ENIHOVIW ONILOA 80€ECT-TZ-TO0¥
827928 ONISIIVAATY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINI N TZZT-TE-10%
SL76S dOVLS0d 302C-12-10%
257 8%9 SNOILOITH LAIA* +
00" ¥2c SHITAdNS HDIAJ0 6122-02-10%
€6°S6T SNOTIIVOINNWWODATIL LOZZ-0C-T0%
86°89 WEIQ ¥Ed/HOVATIN S02Z-0Z-TOP
T6°88% AIFTO ALNNOD LAdEUTx »
06°2Z8L SHEITdANS ddIYd 6C2Z-9T-T0%
16°809°¢€ ALIDTNLOETH 802C-9T-T0%
I8 162'% AONVNIINIYA XITdWOD T¥IDIQNr LA * »
ETA 44°] JIV4TY/EINYNZILNIVW ONIATINd STZTZ-ST-T0%
£E°8YL'T ALIDIYVLOATE 80ZC-ST-TO¥
86° 5SS SNOILYOINNWNODHTHL LOTZ-ST-T0V
YL V6T SLOVALNOD HONUYNILNIYA €02C-S1-T0%
6E7LET TaNd JTOIHIA 202e¢~ST-TO¥
6T 19L'E NUYNALNIVA SEOIJI0 HATLVALSINIWAY LI w +
YEPIC SNOTLVOINNWNODATHL L0ZZ-0T-T0¥%
86°29 WAIA JId/ITOVITIN S0TZT-0T-TO¥
ceE"LLe YIDUNVA ALNNOD LdHT* +
00°2ST ONINTIIL 997Z-80-T0%
66°S SdI1ddNs JFOIJJ0 6TZZ-80-T0%
867495 SNOILYDINNWWNODHETAL L02Z2-80-T0%
2¢°86 TaNd ITOTHIA T0gT-80-TO¥%
€€ CTE ONINOZ 3 ONINNY'Id . Jraec (e 1
£0°62E’T TJd00 90€Z-S0-T0%
6Vv°SE6‘T SHOIANIS TUNOISSHJIOHd ¢LTT-S0-TO¥®
¥6°0¢ SANQITA 0L2¢-S0-T0%
00°0S29 Yaaad 092Z-50-TO%
00°€Z6'81Z "SNI NOILUYSNAJWOD S.d@IMOM ¥TCZ-S0-10¥%
€2LTIV'T ALIDINLOE TR 802Z-S0-T0%
06°L9T SNOTIIVYOINQWWODETAL LOZZ-S0-T0F%
¥L°898'€T gOYLS0d 9022-90-T0%
007009 INSY ONIdIINg v0ZZ-50-TO0F
€L-9zL'e SLOVALNOD FONVYNHLNIVN €022-50-10%
90°6¥T’'6vE NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LdHd* +
9% TSE €0€ ANQd TYIEANFD "TYLOL +
L6 TL6'TOS *x TYLOL ANTID xx
SLIATAD SLIgda

8TO0Z/LO/TT OL 8TOZ/LI/0T QALNIWA SAITHD NOIJLNegI¥YLSTIAa SZ:€£Z:0T 8T/RO/TT

raqeT






00"

00"
oo
00"
00"

00"
00"

00"

00"
00-

00
00°
00"

00"

00°
00-
00°
00~
00-
00°

oo

00°
00"

00"

00

00"
00~
00°
00"
00"
00"

00°
00"

00"

ve avv o LNULLU LIY Hald dLTLY LI N »

pz 50v ‘2T adA T LOIVLSIA TILOLx+
60°L0Z°2 SADIAYGHS TYNOISSHIOHI ZLZZ-T6-90%
86°9L0°S INEWATIN0E ALIIVS 89ZZ-16-90%
6L°SST ALIDINLOFIH 80ZZ-16-90¥%
€2°SLT SNOILYDINOWWODETIAL L0ZZ-T6-90¥F
LB 0S¥ TN TTITHIA zZ0ZZ-16-90%
00°SL6 YIVAT/TONYNILNIYW JTOTHAA T02Z-T6-90¥%
96°0%T'6 INTWLOTTIY HAId FLYLS LAHd 0w
96 0P1T'6 adA g LOIHLSIa TYLOLx
60°L0T 2 SIDIAYES TUYNOISSAIONd ZLZTZT-T6-S0F
(4 AR 11} ALIDIYLOTTE 802Z-16-S0¥
TT°S9¢€ SNOTIYIINOWWODETAL LOZZ-T6-S0F
€L°¥SS TANS TIDTHIA zT0Z2-T6-S0%
99°TUY'T YIVATS/TONYNILNTYW TIOTHIA 102Z-T6-50%
TL €00°S INFWLOTIY F¥Id HIUVLS LATA« +
Z0°600°'¥% adA S IDIdLSIA TYLOLx»
06°L9S UIVATE/IONYNILINIYIN XIENTHOYNW ¥%22-09-20%
8655 SNOILYDINOWWOIETEL LOZZ-09-20%
TL'89E SIOVHLNOD FONYNLLNIVI €022-09-2Z0¥%
8T LSV '¥E TaNd FATOIHAN z0ZZ-09-20%
SL'EE YIVATA /IONYNILNIVA TTDIHIA T0ZZ-09-20%
£S5 E8¥'SE INANIEVAEA QY0¥ ALNNOD IdTq «
£9° €87 °'S¢E aNnd avod TYLOL»»
66°LZ SNOILYDINAKNODITAL LOZZ-06-T0¥%
66°LT AOANL FIYHOEd B b (o PO
1s°SL SHDIANES TYNOISSTIOEd 2LTC-ZT8-TO¥
B0 TZT HSYYL/¥AMES /9ELYM 0TZZ-Z8-T0%
£L°96C ALIDINLOATE 802Z-28-10%
9T T9¢ TN ATOIHAA 2022-28-10¥%
8L TS AIVARE/IONYNIINIYH STOIHIA 1022-28-T0%
9Z°S10°'T JTLTIHS TYWINY i (e
66°LZ SNOTILYOINAWWNODETAL L0ZZ-59-T0%
06°L2L°'8T SLOYEINOD HINYNILINTYW €022-59-T0%
68°GGL ST NAWINYIEQ ADOTONHIAL NOILVWIOINI IdA+ *
00°00€ ONINIVAL 99ZZ-55-10%
BB TTT SNOIIYIDINNWWODATAL L0ZZ-55-T0F
00°00% WATQ ¥Id/IOVITIN S0ZZ-SS-10%
88°118 INIWLAYAAA TINYNII LA+ +
00°SL SEOIANES TYNOISSIIONT TLZZ-0S-T0¥%
96°9€¢Z SWOJINN 9€ZT-0S-TO¥
9L ZTHL'T SIITIANS aIATA ZZZZ-0S-TOV
L6029 SHITAENS FITJI0 6TCT-05-T0F%
LT 88L AIVITE/IONYNILNIVA ININGTNOF 8TZ2-05-TO¥%
0E-ZI¥ SNOILYDINNWWODHTAL L0ZZ-05-TO%
BL SLT SLOYILNOD FONUYNILNIYI £022-0S-T0¥
LZ ZEV'6 TENI TTOIHAA 208Z-05-10%
90°862'8 MIVATY/TONYNIILNIYHW FTOIHIA 102Z-0S-TO¥
Lz 8L’z JdT¥AHS ALNNOD LA+ »
SLIATAD SLIdaa

8T02/L0O/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QIINI¥d SMDHEHD NOoOIlndagIdYLSTIOA 9Z:FZ:0T 8T/8/0/TT :21emd






00" 2L S6T L6 aNnd IIve TYLOL+ +
00" 60°L0Z'2 SHDIANAS TYNOISSEJIOUd ZLZZ-T6-81V
00" 90" 2L ALIDIEIDITH 8022-T6-8T¥
00" 8L°82Z SNOILYOINNWWNODITIL L0TZ-T6-8T¥
00" £€0° 18 TINd TTIIHIA z20zZ-16-81¥%
00 96°885‘¢2 INFWLOTIY HNId FIVIS LAdFxx
00" 96°885°2Z adA 9 LOIULSIA TELOLx+
00- 00°ZL¥ SWIVID TYOIQEW INIDIANT €6ZZ-6T-%1%
00" 00° 2Ly XYL SLATIEDEN SSO¥O 8/T1 anz LAEe
00" 00°ZLY aNnd INZDIANT IYLOL« +
00" 8L°08E'2 SHDIANAS TYNOISSAIOUd ZLTT-T6~ETH
00" ZH 6921 ONINIVEL 99¢Z-T16-€1¥
00" 00°€25°'T INIWAIN0T ALIAVS 8beZ-16-€1IV
00" 86°88¢ AIVATI/FTONYNTINIVW INIWNdINOH 812Z-T6~ETH
00" ¥6°T62 SNOILYOINAWWOOETAL L0ZZ-T6-€T%
00" 0Z°899 TEAd TTOTHHA 2022-T6-€1%
00" ze"zes'o INTWLOTIVY HJIJ ZLYLS o= ¢c (a0
00" z€°285'9 NINAY INTWLIYIEd TAIA TYLOL*»
00 ZT1°800°€ VIVd AINNOD IV SATYS TYWINY 6%22-€5-2TF
00" 18°5LZ XLIDTULOETH 8022-€5-2T¥%
00° €6 €8T'E JdIVd ALNOOD b (e
00" €6° €8T € ¥IVd ALNOOD THLOL+»
00" 6629 INFWAIN0T ALIIUS 8bZe-26-11TF
00" 68°62L'T SEIT4dNS TYDIAW 0€ZZ-26~T1¥
00 88°Z6L'T XYL HESIDXH T¥Id %%/T L1dddx+
00" 88°2Z6L'T aNAd NOILDZLO¥d HIId ALNQOD TYLOL# #
00" 60°L02°2 SADIANES TUNOISSTIONd ZLEZ-T6-60F
00" 15°62T ALIDTALDETE 802Z-T6-60%
00" 66691 SNOIIWYDINOWWODATEL LOZZ-T6-60%
00" S8 €L TANA TIDIHIA Z02Z-16-60%
00" 65" €2T YIVAEE /FONYNELNIYA TIDIHIA 1022-16-60%
00" €0°F0L T INTWLOTIVY #¥Id ALYLS Ld3d«
00" €0°%0L‘T adA v IJTILSIA TYIOL+»
00" 60°L0Z°2 SHOIA¥TES TUNOISSEIONd ZLZZ-16-80F
00 9T°020'T INFWNAINOE ALTIUS 8%2Z-T6-80%
00" 00°69¢ YTVAT/EONYNILNIVA LNIWIINOH 812Z-T16-80%
00" I1°€T1C UIVAEI/EONYNILNIVYW ONIQIING STZZ-T6-80%
00" £6° 0L . ARLIDIHLOETE 80ZZ-T6-80F
00" £E° 662 SNOIINYDINAWWODZTIL LOZZ-T6-80%
00° z9'Z8¢ TENA HIDIHIA Z0ZZ-T6-80%
0o £0°20% YIVATE /FONYNIINIYH FIDIHAA 102Z-T16-807%
00" L2 ¥65°'S INFWLOTIV HAIA ALVIS LA »
00" LT %65°'S adA € LOI¥LSIa TYLOL # »
00" 60°L0Z°'C SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd ZTLZZ-T6-LOF
00" BT TET ALIDI¥LOATE 80ZZ-T6-L0%
00" L8799 TdNd FIOTHIA Z0ZZ-T6-L0O¥%
SLIQEID SLIEAA

RTAZ//N/TT AT RTN7//T/NT MATNTNA SWATHN NOT TN a T T QTA

QzZ:i¢f7:inT  e@T/en/TT :anen






00° 00°0S6 SNOILAI¥EDSdNS /SANA JIHSYAGWIN 6922-0%-019
00" 00°00T DONINIVIL 992Z-0%-019
00- 66 66T INIWAINOE ALIIVS 8%ZZ-0%-019
00" LB E9E SNOILVYDINOWWODETAL L0TZ-0%-0T9
00" $S°0E WITA VIS /IDVATIN S0ZZ-0%-0T19
00" €T°296°'T SLOTILNOD FADNYNILNIVI €022-0%-019
00" LO"STT TaNA TIDIHEA Z0ZZ-0%-0T9
00 09°TLL'E JOSSASSY ALNNOD I« +
00 09 " TLL'E aNnNd NOILVATYA AI¥AJ0dd TYLOL * +
00" 9z°g HIVITI/TONYNIINIYW LNIWATNOT 81ZZ-0€-609
00" 9z YTINSYHAL ALNAOD LA+
00" 9T°S HEd S YTINSYHIL TYLOL* %
00" L6622 SHITIANS FDIJS0 6TZZ-85-509
00" L6622 ONINITEDS IMA NRE: (4 PP
00" 8% 0LT'E SHOTAYAS TYNOISSIJI0Nd TLZZ-ET-S09
00 SL'¢z8 SHOIA¥ES TUYNOISSHAOYd -NON TLZZ-€T-S09
00" 96°029 SHITddNS FDIJJI0 6T2Z-£T~-509
00 6T ¥LB'E LTAS INVID NOILOEIYISIA IMA L0+
00" 29685 ONISII¥IAQY /ONIHSITENd /ONIINING 122¢-60-509
00" 29°68S LI1Id aNIM L1dE0x+
00 $6°5S SNOILVYDINONWNODETAL L022-20-S09
00" 8L 0L TdNd TTOIHAA 202Z-20-509
00" 2L°92T 8TAL INVND TYDOT IMA LdT0x «
00" 05°0Z8'¥% aNNd WYH908d IMA TYLOL»»
00" 66°LT SNOII¥DINNWNODETHL L0ZZ-€£8-%09
00" FESHT WEIQ ¥494/3OVATIN S0ZZ-€£8-909
00" 66°99T TENd TIDIHIAA Z0ZTZ-£8-%09
00" ZE0%E XYL SWH/SNOILLYDINOWWOD LAAQ» »
00" zE'0%E aNNgd ASNIHITA TIAID TYLOL* »
00" £9°829 INIWIINOE ALIANS 8¥2Z-90-009
00" .E%°8Z9 INFWIOYNYIN NSTH LdEAx»
00" €% 829 WYID0¥d ALIIYS TILOL«
00" 0S"6%T°‘2 SAITANAS TYNOISSTIOES ZLTT-¥L-0TF
00" 00°'02T SWIOITNN 9€ETT-¥L-02F
00~ 0s°692°¢ SYANOSIYd 40 NOLLYIMOdSNYYL LAA+
00 90" 8€F FIVAHE/AONYNTINIYH INIWIINOT 8ITZ-€L~0C2¥
00 66°LT SNOIIYDINAWWODETAL LOTT-EL-0TF
00" 85°0T1T TING ATOIHIA Z02Z-EL-02Z¥
00" €9°9LS DNIJOLINOW ALINNWNOD LT+
00" 65 6%S TYOIAEN JIVANT ELTT-ZL-0TF
00" 00°'0S6°'¥ SHIYWNI A0 HIVD ZLTZ-ZL-0Z%
00" 65°66%°S YD HLVANT HATINIAOD LAdAdx»
00" 00°0S6'88 SHLVWNI J0 TIYD ZLTZ-0L-02%
00" 00°056 ‘88 YD HLVWNI 110aY LATd*»
SLIQTED S1I9dd
RTOZ/.0/TT OL RT0Z/LT/0T AIINTAd SHOTHD NOIILNEIAFILSIA 9Z:€Z:0T RKT/RND/IT :33ea






00°

00~
00°

00°

00°

00"
00°

00~

00"
00~

00°

00~
00°

00°

00°
00°

(o
00’
00"
00°
00"

00

99°LET NOILALILS3Y S WILDIA AQ TYLOL+ »
69° 1S SHOIAYIS TUYNOISSEAONd ¢LTZ-60-069
L6°T9 TaNd TATITHIA Z0ZZ-60-069
99 ¢TT IT1Id aNIM LdEGx+
99 €1T LNVED HONITOIA OILSAWOQ TILOL »
66°%C SHI'TddNS d1dTd ZCTZ-80-S89
66° LT SNOTL¥OINNWNODATIL L0ZT~80-989
6% TTT TaNd FTOTHAA £022-80-589
PT 8TT JIVIE/EONYNIINIYA FTOIHAA 102Z-80-989
19°¢26C ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVId LAAT* »
197262 SHAJ Li00D Z%d TYLOLx +
¢Z°056 INIWAINOI /0D L19Z-01-189
2T° 056 YIOUNVIW ALNNOD i-scie 0
€2’ 0S6 LNVID TYYIANAD ASNIOLLY TULOL »
957 0L SNDIS Z¥ZT-L0-SLY
¥0 €6C ONISTIYIAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINIHG T2ZZ-L0-SLS
66°LT SNOIIVOINQWWODETIL L0ZZ-L0-5L9
00°¥60°'T SLOVYLNOD EDNUYNILNIVIH €02C-L0-SLY
6S5°S8P ‘T ONISSHEaAV TN IJTAx
65°98% ‘T DNISSHTIAAY TVINy TVLOL¥ «
05°LS¢E SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd ZLZZ-TL-0S9
0S°LSE TIVOod ¥HLVM LdEqx »
0S°LSE AQNLS ¥YALVM NISYE VIDNVLSHE TYLOL» #
€1°TZ9'9 SADIAYES TYNOISSHAONd ZLTT-L9-5¢E9
€1°TZ9'9 LTAd INVHD EDILSAL JTINIANL TIRD LI+
€1°T29°9 LNYED dDILSNL ATINIAOL TILOL+»
£E°EEB SHOIAYES TUYNOISSHI0Ud TLTT-LS-TE9
€€ €E8 WYED0¥d S NAZILID WOINIS LATd» »
€€ €E8 aNNJd S«NIZILID ¥OINIS TYLOL+»
¥6°SS SNOILYOINONWWOOETHL LOZZ-6F-629
$6°5S 8TAd INVYED ONILISIA JWOH P b (e £
¥6°S9 LNVED ONILISIA HWOH TYLOL+ +
00° %62 SINIHIAOYIWI ONY'I ¥ GNV'I/0D €192-96-T29
00" 6T XIL SILdIFOHY SSO¥D AVILNO TVLIAYD IdEqx
00" %62 XL SLAdTIOEY SSO¥D AYVILAO TYLIAYD TYLOL » +
80°¢ SNOLLVDINOWWODITIL L02Z-02-219
9¢€799¢ SLOVELNOD FONVYNILNIVI €£022-02-2T19
¥¥ 89¢ MIITO ALNNOD LA« +
vy 892 aNNd INIFRAIN0E S, MIATD THELOL # »
00° 0§ SEITAYIES TUYNOISSHAOHI 2LZZ-0%-019
SLITEYD SLIFaa
8T0Z/L0/TT OL 8T0Z/LT/0T QILNI¥A SADITHD NOILNHEIYLSIA 9T:€Z:0T 8T/80/TT :93ed






00"
00°

00"
00-°

00

00°
00°
00"’
00°
00°

00"

8Z°LL6'00S

*x STULOL JMNVH x»

8C°LL6'00S ODuvd STTEM TOMNYE
00° 0% ONINIVIL 9922-58-T16
00 0% LNVED ONINIVML vad IdTd«»
00°9TT SHOTAY¥ES TYNOISSHIOWd ZLTZ-08-T1T6
06 °8¢8 ONINIAL 9922-08-TT6
00°0PP'T ATIYdT/EONYNIINIVN ONIAIING STZT-08-TT6
PZERE’T ALIDI¥IOETH 802Z-08-1T6
vZ LS SNOIIVOINNWNODHTHL L0TEZ-08-1I16
0L 02Z% SLOYULNOD HONYNZLNIVI €02Z-08-T16
80-zez'v YEINED HOLVASIA-TTI6 LAE0* +
80°2Z9Z'¥v aNNd TT6 -~ ADNIUHENWH TYLOL*»
997 L€T L¥0ddNS WILIIA €82Z-8E-T169
99°LET NOTLINLILSTY WILDIA IATAA « »
SLIAEID SLIHIg

8I0Z/L0/TT OL 8TO0Z/LT/0T QIINI¥NA SMOFHD

NOILNHEIAVWILSIA

9ZT:€Z:0T S8TI/80/TT :°3eq






Agenda Item
No. 1






PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Commission
Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

WWW.torrancecountynm.org County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Bob Ayre
Executive Assistant
Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NQON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

| Diepodte

Depaftment / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: )O} /1 ] | 2 Mailing Address:

’ ! (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: M SaYal '1/ ‘(7) (73 / Fax Number: ;-fi[):rz 3 3 j Q %6; 2
‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to ybu? Yes

No

__Email Address: Pgi([ .M h_e-gm)@ Yoerande O oun LHS_Q 1. d@'Tn,

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@% If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
lCap ST Fop F]ekﬁdmrﬂ( Fowdiuq 1 Aamg m‘é?t&[
S il A0St Qrodod - Due o e s eexy &0 wynend
Hvat was Meedod. ’
- .‘Y y vr._‘éc(”

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y , Comptroller Initials:

No Impact

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







Agenda Item
No. 2






Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2020-2024

ICIP for Torrance County
Contact: ?SnBeg’e( gsrtlz, Deputy County Manager Telephone No.:  (505) 544-4757
205 9th Street Email Address: aortiz@tcnm.us
Estancia, NM 87016
County: Torrance
Entity Type: CO
Procurement Officer Name: Noah Sedillo Telephone No.:  (505) 5444730
Email Address: njsedillo@tcnm.us
Financial Officer Name: Amanda Tenorio Telephomne No.:  (505) 544-4721

Email Address: atenorio@tcnm.us
Executive Order 2013-606 Compliance
Is your entity compliant with Executive Order 2013-006? Yes

Does your entity have an asset management plan and/or inventory listing of capital assets? Yes

Entity Planning: Process, Nature/Effect/Options/Recommendations of Trends
Process

Citizens were allotted ample time to express their comments and concerns regarding capital projects. After hearing the
discussions, the Commission prioritized the projects based on public input. The ICIP was then adopted by the Commission per
Resolution 2018-043.

Goals

Using the following projects, our goals are to improve the quality of life as well as the safety of our communities: Reliable, fully
equipped transportation for our Sheriffs Deputies and Transport deputies is a must. They must be able to trust that their vehicle is
in good running condition during patrols, in inclement weather and everyday response to incidents and chases. Sheriffs vehicles
need to be 4x4 so they can reach the scene of an incident quickly in our rural and mountainous areas. The County Fair Grounds is
in dire need of improvements so as to avoid severe injuries and/or meet code requirements. The dilapidated state of the hog barn
at the Fair Grounds caused us to tear it down; intense fear of collapse and possible injury were major factors in the immediate
removal of the barn. We are renting tents each year and we feel the money will be better spent to replace the barn, rather than
throwing money at rentals. Safety of the participants, vendors and staff, current flooding of certain areas and space are also other
matters that are cause for great concern at the fairgrounds. McNabb Road has been deemed one of the most traveled county roads,
and is in dire need of reconstruction and asphalt. Our Administrative Offices are in danger of losing the heating/cooling due to
outdated machinery. Punta de Agua does not currently have any type of a meeting facility, and has offered a 10% match to the
funding amount that they can obtain.

Factors/Trends Considered

Torrance County has been ranked as one of New Mexico's fastest growing counties, both in population and public service
demands. Although we have a substantial population increase, we are not realizing the same increase in our tax base. This has
placed an extreme financial burden upon Torrance County. The population growth is centered in two distinct areas: between
Moriarty and Estancia and the tri-county Edgewood area which borders Bemnalillo and Santa Fe counties. Growth trends in the
tri-county area are veiled by the growth projections of individual counties. The capital projects within this plan will serve a large
and diverse region rather than a small population center. Many projects are driven by the needs in the high growth areas.

Thursday, November 8, 2018 Torrance
County/ICIP 22600







00077 dIOV/Aunc) duesLo], 8107 ‘8 Jaquidaop ‘Aepsany L

oN  000°00€  000°00E 0 000001  00000T  000°00T O 0 130 - ywawdmby suswrdinbyy jusunredoqy peoy  £00 1207 £089T
oN 000°S9 000°s9 0 0 0 000°s9 0 0 SSI[19BY SANENSINIWPY - SINIIIE] uorsuedxy I9)oYS [BWINY 900 10T 9S0SE
sax 000°ST 000°s1 0 0 0 000°S1 0 0 sanIjIorg IoMmag - saNI[Ioe] 0UBLUH 13JU3)) IOTUaG NEBUIRIUNOIN SO0 [Z0Z 966£E
ON 000°00T 000001 0 0 0 000001 0 0 g0 - uowdimby IPIg seo1atag Aousdiowryy Joy [sued [0S 00 [T0T STOSE
soX  000°0ST°l 000°0ST'I  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°00S O 0 170 - Juawdinbyg SO[OIYIA PO £00 1207 E¥IvI
sa K 000°000°'T 000°000°T O 0 0 000°000°T © 0 Addng 1ojep - 1098 sjuswoA0IduI] WeisAS Jo1em WeInd 700 1707 8v¥8T
SO K 005°0S9  005°0S9 0 0 0 005059 0 0 BYQ - senifIoed doyg / pre £ jusuwnredsa(q peoy AN [00 1707 9790T
ON 000°sS 000°sS 0 0 0 0 000°sS 0 SALNI08] JOIUSS - SANI[IOL] SUOEAOUSY JOJUR)) IOMSS AMBLIOW 600 0T0Z 10SIE
S3A 000°SLS  000°SLS 0 000°ST1  000°STT  000'STE 00000 O SanIoey 311 - SAN[10E juswidmby 1da( a1 Ls9junjop 800 0ZTOT S$9501
sag  000°S81  000°681 0 0 0 0 000681 0 IaiyQ) - segoeq Iopua) ANUnuIwoy) oueZuell 00 0207 16vEE
oN  000'00€ 000°00€ O 0 0 0 000'00¢ 0 pyQ-wemdmby  Aremyog 1opndwo) Huno opesSdyy 900 0707 1€897
so  000°S£Z  005'8ST 0 0 0 0 000°SEC  00S'ET  sonI[Ioe SANRASIURWPY - S3NI[10E sy ssodmdynpy endy ap eiung 600 0207 Z6VEE
sax 000'000°1 000°000°'L O 000°0SZ  000°0SZ 00000  000°00€ O SOUHTIOR,] SAUEHSIUIWIPY - SONIOR] sjuswaAoIdw punoin) Iief AUn0D 00 0202 LZ89Z
saBpug/speoy/skemysiH
ON. 000°009 000009 0 0 0 0 000009 © - uonjepodsuery, sjuswaacldur] peoy Ajuno) €00 00T ZLOVI
Sax 000°099 000099 000001  000°00T  000°00T 000011  0000ST O SaNI[198 SANENSIUNUDPY - SOUI[IOBL smeday Supping Ayuno) 700 0707 9789T
so X TELE'06T  TES'06T £€1°08 £ET'0S €ET0S £E1°0S 000°06 0 AoIaA A19J8S L[N - SIOMIA SIJOMRA [oNed JUoYS ¥Xy 100 0TOT LS9ST
(Seseyq  papung 350D 24 (AN > /| (AR 4 4\ ' AN ¢ A 4 0T aepny Kiodae) L, 399j017 Yuey Aeax ail
13X 10N Paforg papung

jJunoury €301

Lrewmng y3loxg
£yuno)) duelio]

$707-0207 AJ ueld yudwdsoxduy eyde)) sanjonyseryuy







00077 dIDI/A)uno)) duelia], 8107 ‘8 JaqumaAoN ‘Aepsany ]
TELTTRTT TET9PB°IT €ET°S00°T €EI°LITT £€9°30+°€ £€8°9L6°T 000°512°T 005°€T S[ej0 ], puely
:papunyg j2x 30N [EI0L 13500 392f01d [v10] H2 (5 ¢ tpaBdX HE LT) 4 17 1edX HELC) :9)ep 0) papuny

0€ :5933foad jo Jaquiny
uawdibygy
oN 000°S 000°S 000°S 0 0 0 0 0 12)u3)) Jouag - uawdmby juswdmby Iajua)) J01UaS AMELON 700 $Z0T POSIE
Sax 000009  000°009 000009 O 0 0 0 0 SAHI108,] JOIUSS - San[ioey Aoe 191u2)) J0Mdg MAN  [00 #20T7 6¥Y8T
sax  000°0S0°T 0000SO°T O 000°0S0°T 0 0 0 0 SINII98,] SANENSIUIWPY - SANI[IIE] S22LJJO) JUSWILIBAOD AJunod MaN  Z00 £20T #290T
oN 00026  000°C6 0 00076 0 0 0 0 Ajddug Jorz M - 1298 speidd() wiasAg 1M 100 €207 61581
Sax 000°0¥T  000°0%1 0 0 000‘ov1 0 0 0 IO - sanIed [rer &wmo 800 ITOT FIOKE
juamdinby
oN 000°0Z1  000°0Z1 0 0 000021 O 0 0 133u07) Jotuds - justudinby wuswdinbyg 1yua) 1013 100 TT0Z 9¥TOE
ON 000°00S°T  00000S'T O 000°00Z  000°00€'T O 0 0 QO - saunoeg QMIONNSLYU] SIOIAIRS AoUdBIOWY 900 ZT0Z Z1001
sax 000°S8€  000°S8€ 0 0 000°68¢ 0 0 0 SanI[ioB JOMSS - SOUII0E 9JUBLIO ], SUOHBAGUIY JNUA] IOMWS SO0 TCOZ 87611
so X 00582 0058 0 0 00582 0 0 0 SolIIoR§ IOIUAG - SOLIOL | siredoy I9Jua)) J0TULS BIOUBIST  $00 TTOT 86¥IE
oN 000°08 000°08 0 0 000°08 0 0 0 IONIA A[198,] JOTUIS - SIAOTYIA SA[INYaA Jsjua]y J0luag €00 TTOT t0SIE
€ ddA
ON 000007 000002 0 0 000°00C 0 0 0 apomgap £1ayes onqng - sspowa,  Stueseddy soepisyug ueqn) ¢ 2dAL mON 200 ZTOZ LISSL
juowdmby SOPOLIA
ON 000°52Z  000'SZC 0 0 000627 0O 0 0 Aageg anquy - uowdmby  osuodsayf [eatpajy dinby pue sseyomd 100 ZZ0T7 0£392
oN 000011 000°011 0 0 000°SS 000°¢S 0 0 BYE - PO alemyog Anewoiold sseyomd 600 1207 ¥SOSE
oON 00Z9 00Z‘9 0 0 0 00Z‘9 0 0 BYIO - PP &padoiq up-ooued 800 1Z0T SSOSE

$707-0707 A ueld yudmwdAoxduy [eyde)) sanjonyserjuy







Agenda Item
No. 3






EMWT REGIONAL WATER ASSOCIATION
P.O.BOX 118 416 5th Street PHONE (505) 384-2369

Estancia, NM 87016-0118 FAX (505) 384-2234
é emwtwater.org mfo@emwtwater.org
Also Transmitted by EMAIL

Novemberl, 2018

Belinda Garland, Torrance County Manager
-And-

Torrance County Commissioners

P.O.Box 767

Estancia, NM 87016

bgarland@tcnm.us

Re: Appointment of EMWT Board Director

Dear Ms. Garland and Commissioners,

Torrance County Commissioners appointed Ms. Rhonda King to serve an inaugural four-year
term on the EMWT Regional Water Assocaatmn s Board of Directors. Her term will expire
December 31* of this year. -

Because Section 6A of EMWT’s By-Laws state, “Board members are expected 1o attend a
minimum of 75% of Board meetings,” and Ms. King has been unable to meet that expectation,
the Commission should select another representative who is able to attend meetings regularly.
This letter shall serve as request for your Board of Trustees to appoint a director for a new, four-
year term to begin at the January 22%9, 2019 regular board meeting and end at the December,
2022 meeting.

Please notify us as to whom this newly appointed director will be before December 1, 2018.
Thank you for your earliest attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Bobby Ortiz ,
Secretary/Treasurer, EMWT Board of Dlrectors .







Agenda Item
No. 4






ACT Enmonies

ACT Work Ready Communities Boot Camp

The ACT® Work Ready Communities initiative is a core
element in the effort to build a truly national system for ACT:

work readiness. At the core of this aspiration sit ACT PROVIDES PROCESS, DATA AND TOOLS.
WorkKeys National Career Readiness Certificates (ACT INCLUDING ONBOARDING SUPPORT
WorkKeys NCRCs) that focus on certifying three essential
skills - applied math, workplace documents, and graphic
literacy. The ACT WorkKeys NCRC is an evidence-based
credential that has been proven to accurately predict work WRC BOOT CAMP:
readiness and job performance. And, this predictive power EXECUTIVE TRAINING FOR
applies to all three key groups of people: new workers, LEADERSHIP TEAMS
transitioning workers and individuals who already have jobs.

These Certificates - and the skills they verify - help assure _
employers that the people hired and/or advanced will COUNTIES:
succeed. The Certificates also act like passports - regardless
of where an individual lives or moves, the Certificates testify
to work readiness. And, because the Certificates are a
win/win for employers and employees alike, counties that
have sustainable, ongoing certification efforts are far more attractive. In effect, counties that are Work
Ready Communities have a built in economic development advantage in the eyes of existing employers
as well as those contemplating relocations.

GRASEROOTS CHANGE FOR
INDIVIDUALS & %

ACT's Work Ready Communities Boot Camp is for leaders who want to move aggressively forward into
this 21st century approach to work readiness and economic development. The Boot Camp is a
performance-driven program WRC leadership teams use to initiate, deploy and drive carefully tailored
county and regional efforts that grow the number of counties certified as work ready. The goal is clear:
‘on board' and certify your counties.

WRC leadership teams shape a goal-oriented strategy that builds on deploying ACT's testing
infrastructure and data gathering. However, the strategy must go beyond these two elements - and the
ACT WRCinitiative helps leadership teams do that by shaping what we call a 'challenge’ that makes the
most sense for each community’s unique circumstances, including - critically - of work readiness.
Successful teams are those willing to invest the team time and focus needed to shape and succeed
against this challenge-centric approach.



ACT:
PROVIDES PROCESS, DATA AND TOOLS
INCLUDING ONBOARDING SUPPORT

WRC BOOT CAMPF:
EXECUTIVE TRAINING FOR
LEADERSHIP TEAMS

COUNTIES:
GRASSROOTS CH
INDIVIDUALS AND E

APPROACHES AND TOPICS COVERED INCLUDE:

THE BASICS: ACT is providing process, tools and data to support building a common platform at the
county level for measuring and closing the skills gap based upon the ACT WorkKeys NCRC. The modelis
built upon partnerships at the national, state and local levels and a Boot Camp approach to provide
structure to the start-up and successful launch.

WHY COUNTIES? The LINK, ALIGN and MATCHING of the workforce is implemented at the local
level. Having a process in place for county leaders to work together to match people to jobs, align
workforce goals to economic development and link education and workforce together to improve the
skill level is what county-level Work Ready Communities do.

THE PLAYERS: Employers, individuals (new to workforce, transitioning, already employed), state
leaders, educators, economic development, chambers, workforce professionals, community leaders,
families, media and more.

THE CHALLENGE: Assist WRC community teams develop a vision statement that serves as the focal
point in developing and launching initiative.

LEADERSHIP: We help WRC teams figure out who needs to be at the table and how they can assist
to make sure success happens.

LEADERSHIP TEAMS SHOULD CONSIST OF:

Chambers of commerce

Economic development organization
Workforce organization

Community or technical colleges
K-12 representative

County and municipal leaders
Businesses and leaders

Civic organizations

Upon completion of the ACT WRC Boot Camp and implementation of the WRC framework, teams will
have successfully established a sustainable, county-based Work Ready Community effort. Successful
communities will enjoy established performance metrics and documented return on investment that can
be leveraged to integrate and connect current workforce development efforts and to jump start new
initiatives.



Counties who successfully launch WRC programs aligned with the ACT WRC Common Criteria will
zeive continued long-term support from ACT to sustain their initiatives post-WRC Boot Camp.

nOW TO GET INVOLVED

ACT offers a county-level program that allows individual counties to join the ACT WRC initiative. ACT
WRC accepts applications for WRC Boot Camps year-round.

Click here for a schedule of upcoming WRC Boot Camps

About WRC
Overview
For counties
Boot Camp
Staff
How To Sign Up
SIGN UP NOW »

Take the Journey with us

Learn about the steps a community takes in the journey to prove that they are work ready.

© 2011-2018 by ACT, Inc. Terms of Use | Privacy Policy | Ethics and Compliance | ACT Main Site | State and County
Login






New Mexico—Regional Boot Camp Option (pricing)

County Population Price
Union 4183 $2500
Harding 665 $2500
Mora 4504 $2500
DeBaca 1793 $2500
Guadalupe 4376 $2500
Torrance 15,302 $5000
San Miguel 27,760 $5000
Colfax 12,253 $5000
Quay (host)
_Population per US Census Fea
Up to 4,999 $2,500.00
5,000-9,999 $3,500.00
10,000-29,999 $5,000.00
30,000-99,999 $6,000.00
100,000+ $7,000.00







Agenda Item
No. 5






= ey war

Commissioner James “Jlm Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

WWV.torrencecomiynm.ore

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is . prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

W‘mt / Compnny ] Organization Narme o
Today’s D;.i:e: / / - 7, / g Mating Address

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone numbex/Extension: ‘ Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Yes No

Emaj] Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Begues? peomission o oy FUoUA  invsice. Yr mm,
onYoron ¥ X’,—r’m?}of 0 e

Is this a Resolutiom’, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? _/%9

Has this been reﬁewed'by Grant Committee? “S@ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES ( NO )
If'this is a contract, MOU, or Jomt Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen réviewed by the Finance Dept@‘o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority

Invoice

PO Box 736 Date Invoice #
Estancia NM 87016
11/7/2018 1619
Bill To
Torrance County
PO Box 48
Estancia NM 87016
Quantity Description Rate Amount
338 enevelopes Vacant Exempt Letters @ .47 ea. 158.86 158.86
Tax Exempt 0.00% 0.00
Balances not paid within 30 days will be charged a late fee.
Total $158.86




Agenda Item
No. 6






205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

Www.torrancec ounynm.org

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Aunette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: - ‘_}C)'j\s;er"' gcl*r_.\'\‘l_

First Last - Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: N ow. 7, ~>O\2 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

.Telephone numbex/Extension: OO - 2\ "L' Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Ageada Faxed toyou? Yes Nu’

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commission Meeting: '

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
‘EC\‘\.QU\._ E:\.._\\'_}\Q \\h(\"f\"'\c_ r“')"D "H-.rﬁc}\'\c.\-..ﬂ__ Q)C‘\Deﬂé -«G

ey r“-\-.n} Cormme SSian "D\J-Z [ P

Is this a Resolutionr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Commitiee? Y55y, If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attormey? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Hagi this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y5y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: ) . e







Agenda Item
No. 7






A . S uasns | vuu.:lulnalul-l . N
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

wwy.torancecouptynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
’ COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields mnst be filled out for consideration.

Name: S L S;\u\'\pg DS 2

First Last Department/ Company / Organization Name

Today’s Dérte: Naerd. ) _RO\® Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their a_ddrg) T

.Telephone numbex/Extension: SOS - wo0-2 %) 2 Fax Number-

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meetino If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
—odls Sdotion ac 3 o SivNoa  Sheate %'\9 N

Is this a Resolutiomy, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed'by Grant Committee? Y55 yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Jomt Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Hag this béen reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y55y Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







Agenda Item
No. 8






ECEI )
g lig
53 A

BY:E;%; &. .

Charlene Guffey
505-832-6332
October 25,2018

To The Torrance County Commissioners,

'm interested in being on the committee in helping with conducting research and
collecting date for the trash service for Torrance County residents.

| do have knowledge and already have done research back in 2015 on this subject for
years. | will bring to this committee more insight on the process on how this service is ran
and cost comparison.I’'m familiar with the study that was done back in 2015.

| was on the State of New Mexico Safety Adviser Board for 7 years. | helped develop and
create Share the Road campaigns for this state. Worked with Department of Motor
Vehicle on polices and information that was placed in the MVD for motorcyclist. Promoted
safety and lobbied for new laws for pedestrian , bicyclist , off road and motorcyclist for the
state of New Mexico. Was on a team with University of New Mexico to create a data base
for this state that keeps track of all incidents with motorcycle, that the Federal
Transportation Department require,so this state can request Federal funds.

These are a few things that | have done.

| would like to Thank You for this opportunity to be on this committee.

Charlene Guffey
Resident of Torrance County






Agenda Item
No. 9






UPDATES

v

[1Various County Departments
[JCommission

1 County Manager

[ Other Boards, Land Grants
[1Forest Service






Agenda Item
No. 10






PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

www.torrancecountvnm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Bob Ayre
Executive Assistant
VER Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: OJAV\%J(\&L Snm’b Dicpateh

First "~ | Department/ Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: l\llo l‘ & Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: S~ - Fax Number: M“ -9
3 ‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you?

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ***(5) If no, date of Commission Meeting:‘u_z_a&lﬁ

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Al a5 Apninission Kupedond 7411 (m,o o toues pllpwed
Lo Onenuovel- . "Bonwil FPeryve ™ e tfo Stars=
SAhpr f&f—;rz)

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? m

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO Ql A

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? {35y  Comptroller Initials:

No Impac

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







Agenda Item
No. 11






Agenda Item
No. 12






TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2018-

Budget Increase

WHERAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, November 14th 2018 did propose to
authorize a budget increase in the FY 2018-2019 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following budget increase: (See Attachment A)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached budget increase in the FY
2018-19 budget from Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Attest: James W. Frost, District 1

Julia DuCharme, District 2

Linda Jaramillo
Torrance County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez District 3

Vote Record

James W. Frost yes no abstain absent
Julia DuCharme yes no abstain absent
Javier E. Sanchez yes no abstain absent

DFA Approval



00's6L'SZL  $ 00's6L'SZL $ V101
00°6v¥'6€ $ | 3PeuOddueudjuiew) ¢0g | 2 | 99 4014 ooebr'ee $ "o uopezienb3y| ozyl 0 Loy [elaua) 0Z¥1-00-L0%
00°02 $ 598 dwo) sixom| 90T | Z | S 10 0002 $ o uogezijenb3| ozl 0 L0y [elauag) 0Z¥1-00-L0V
00°2S¥'9S $ auees |ediyopaadjd| 10T | € | S T0t 00'Zsy'es $ o uogezienb3| ozyl 0 (194 [eJouds) 0Z¥1-00-L0¢%
00'621°1L $ Yy eaH a=andy| L9 Z | S 10t 00'6ZL'1L $ o uogezienb3| zZpl 0 4014 |esauag) 0Z¥L-00-L0V
00°9ey'8L $ oueinsul yyeaH| S9 TS T0P 00'9ev'sl ¢ o uogeziienba| ozyl 0 L0F |eJouag) 0Z¥L-00-L0F
00'8LE'Y $ Buiyojew vold| ¥9 2| S T0t 00'8LE'Y $ 9 uogezienb3| ozyl 0 [10)4 |eJauac) 0Z¥L-00-L0V
00°T6E'S S Buiyoyew vyad| €9 [ 10t 00°16€'S S uo uogezienba| ozvl 0 L0V |esouag) 0Z¥L-00-L0V

UNOWRyY uopdiiaseg wey} euf unouny uopdyoseq wey euyt 821nog weuwnuedeqg

alnyipuadxy . _ anusA9y :@21nog Buipung

810C Y 49q0100
V onpaydg

aseaJou| Jobpng

05-810Z uonnjosay
AQjunos asuerio|




Agenda Item
No. 13






Agenda Item
No. 14






MasTec

Network Solutions

atat

(«

Reguest for Consent/NTP Approval

Belinda Garland

County Manager

Torrance County — New Mexico
205 S. Ninth St.

Estancia, New Mexico 87016

October 26, 2018

Re: AT&T Site: NMALU1711 / FA# 13553417 / PLT-MCINTOSH
Site Address: 753 Salt Mission Trail, McIntosh, NM 87032 “ oot

Dear Ms. Garland:

I am writing to you on behalf of AT&T Mobility Corporation. Cutrently, AT&T leases space from at the above
referenced address for the operation of a wireless facility. In response to increasing need for Microwave/LTE
coverage, AT&T needs to make minor modifications by installing a 6’ MW dish at 125° CL..

Proposed Scope of Work:

* Install 6 USX6-11 MW dish at 125’ CL, azimuth 282.025
* Install (2) 2 Fiber; (2) Coax; (2) ODUS to 6’MW dish at 125’ CL.

Pursuant to the underlying agreement; “Tower Use License”, dated February 9, 2011, between Torrance County
and Plateau Telecommunications, Inc., we are requesting your approval and consent to proceed with the
modifications. Also, please initial the bottom right corner of the sheet titled “Exhibit B” and return by the
enclosed pre-paid fedex envelope. S
Should you have questions or concerns, don’t hesitate to call me, 1 appreciate your time and assistance in getting
this accomplished.

Sincerely, -
\
bt

Don Williams

Mastec Network Solutions | 12672 Limonite Ave., #3E-185, Eastvale, CA 92880
Mobile: (714) 7454148 | Fax: (951) 893-1996 | don@amwireco.com
Telecommunications



MasTec

Network Solutions

atat

(((

Confirmation of Consent/ NTP Approval

To: AT&T Mobility October 26, 2018
C/O Mastec Network Solutions

12672 Limonite Ave., #3E-185

Eastvale, CA 92880

Attn: Don Williams

Re: AT&T Site: NMALU1711 / FA# 13553417 / PLT-MCINTOSH
Site Address: 753 Salt Missions Trail, McIntosh, NM 87032

To: AT&T Mobility:

Consent/Approval is hereby given for the maintenance, addition, modification and/or replacement of AT&T
Mobility's communication equipment. The modifications include maintenance and installing a microwave antenna
and associated equipment at the referenced wireless telecommunications facility. A structural analysis will be
provided with approved construction drawings.

I/We understand that Mastec Network Solutions will coordinate this work with the Landlord's appointed
representative. Mastec Network Solutions will give notification to such representative a minimum of 72 hours
prior to commencing the work. A pre-con walk can be arranged upon Owner’s request.

Landiord Name: Torrance County -

Print Name & Title: /7
Date: // 'é —//?

Property Contact for Construction

Name _/ Dat QZ:%lé{ Zi VCI U Phone ¢ gﬁgg Z%‘é/_ 95%

Special Conditions (if applicable)




“MasTec

Network Solutions

atat

(((

EXHIBIT B
October 26, 2018

Re: AT&T Site: NMALU1711/ FA# 13543417 / PLT-MCINTOSH
Site Address: 753 Salt Mission Trail, McIntosh, NM 87032

Proposed Scope of Work:

*  Install 6 USX6-11 MW dish at 125’ CL, azimuth 282.025
*  Install 2) 2 Fiber; (2) Coax; (2) ODUS to 6'MW dish at 125’ CL,

Initials






Agenda Item
No. 15






Commissioner James “Jim™ Frost, District 1
Cormnmissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

205 9 Street
Estancia, N}M 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

wwvy.torrapcscomivnm.ore

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadiine for inclusion of an item is L prior to the snbsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: &LUU',L (rm,,(a,..pL L/(-dw\aa{u_

First Depnrtmentl Company / Organization Nsme
Today’s Date: lU\ZS ) 18 Mailing Address:
o ] ' (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone numbex/Extension: ’\f T102- Fax Number:
‘Waould you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Yes No
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting .NO If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

oN Sy £ QPP pve .)rfor z’/lcw} Ludtee. . Jown OF

Srlanela 2. o awz,motu

Is this a Resolutiom, Coniract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed.by Grant Committee? Y5y, If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this béen réviewed by the Finance Dept? YEs Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: _ S




Mayor

Nathan Dial

Mayor Pro Tem
Noah Sedillo

ﬁ ﬁ[ “:j:ﬁi ’,-‘_r ms‘ees
Aetn Mlexico f "fg. , Stella Chavez
NG Lot of Estancia J. Morrow Hall
Post Office Box 166 Manuel Romero

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 384-2708
FAX (505) 384-2267

Town of Estancia
PO Box 166
Estancia, NM 87016
Phone: (505)384-2709
Fax: (505)384-2267

INVOICE
Torrance County
Invoice for Torrance County Fairgrounds Annual Rent
$1.00 per Year Per Contract
2008 — 2018

10/10/2018

TOTAL COST DUE: $10.00

Thank you
Town of Estancia
1

Michelle Jones, CIerk/TreéLurer




Agenda Item
No. 16






PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name:éc’tgd% g;}g?ggmfzz'cz /2"/,%’
Firs as “']’)ep‘;nment / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: _// 2 é 2 _/12 g Mailing Address: _
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension:

Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes I\;n

Email Address: / ;‘Q;//? 2./, /5}@797/7#/ LS

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁy@) If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

L= g

G)mfn Jetion plF )9V 6—;;7:'/& / [O /&’_74}) A ﬂ/m (xS S

Is this 2 Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= o If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers £greement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y55 yo Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:







Agenda Item
No. 17






PUBLIC NOTICE

During the regular meeting on November 14, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County
Commission will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for Special Use
change in zoning for a wind operated power generating facility (wind farm). Applicant:
Pattern Energy, LP. The affected privately owned and state owned lands are within
sections and portions of sections in the following townships and ranges:

Township 1 North, Range 12 East: Sections 1, 3, 4, 9 through 12, 14, 15, 34.
Range 13 East: Sections 1, 3, 4, 7 through 15, 17, 18, 21 through 28, 34 through 36.
Range 14 East: Sections 3, 6, 10, 11, 13 through 15, 18, 19, 22 through 27, 29 through
36. Range 15 East: Sections 1 through 13, 15 through 17, 19 through 29, 30, 31, 34
through 36. Township 2 North, Range 12 East: Sections 1, 4, 8, 11 through 15, 17, 22
through 27, 33 through 35. Range 13 East: Sections 1, 3 through 15, 17 through 29, 30
33 through 35. Range 14 East: Sections 1, 4 through 15, 17 through 26, 28 through 31,
33, 34. Range 15 East: Sections 1 through 10, 12, 15 through 22, 27 through 30, 32, 34.
Township 3 North, Range 12 East: Sections 1, 3, 4, 12 through 14, 17, 20 through 25,
27 through 29, 33, 35, 36. Range 13 East: Sections 6 through 8, 17, 18, 31 through 35.
Range 14 East: Sections 13 through 15, 22 through 27, 31 through 33. Range 15 East:
Sections 14, 15, 20 through 28, 29 through 36. Township 4 North, Range 12 East,
Section 25.

H






We apologize for the inconvenience, the application and exhibits for the public hearing are much too

large to include in the packet. Please view the complete application is at the following link:

Www.coronawindprojects.com or view the packet by visiting the County Clerk’s Office.
Thank you.







Pattern Energy Group, LP
Special Use Application
List of Exhibits

Applicant Exhibits:
Exhibit 1: Application package reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Board on October 3, 2018

Exhibit 2: Additional maps depicting individual project areas of the five subsidiary companies amending Application
Exhibit C. Received October 30, 2018.

Exhibit 3: Hard copy of the power point presentation shown during the October 3, 2018 Planning & Zoning meeting.

Exhibit 4: . h & Sl ol o PR o o 7 N S ale Walak w) 1a - FoRLS LT RN o o2
Xnip1 N =) e AR AARAS S =AY i =2 7 810) s g w2 2 o v ju A v V.o HvpallllE W UITCT 2y 1acTIiTty CIects on

propertyvalues—Receipt-Rending nen- QS
eded DLl D ONNOTS

E -b- S.Ll 1 Y PR LI .1 4 Vo PR | 1 P R el | L Slade, )
Xhl lt . JJULI\UIU_Y INdUUIIAT uauu;a.u.u._y ul.uu_y, VUV I £ LTy 1\450.1\.11115 Yy LY \JII‘J_\&] Lu\d,u.l._yf LTGRO ONT

s—Receipt-Rending no7 LSED

Exhibit 6: Study regarding wind energy facility effect on bee populations & information regarding ice shedding & debris
throw from turbine blades. Received October 30, 2018.

Exhibit 7: Unexecuted lease agreements in progress. Received October 30 & October 31, 2018.

Exhibit 8: Revised project area map depicting unexecuted lease properties amending Application Exhibits D & E.
Received October 30, 2018.

Staff Exhibits:

Exhibit S-1: Public notice signage and written notifications for Planning & Zoning Board meeting. Draft minutes of
the October 3, 2018 P&Z Board meeting.

Exhibit S-2: Written statements of opposition received prior to the P&Z Board meeting.

Exhibit S-3: Statement from Tri-State Generation & Transmission Association, Inc. regarding the transmission line they
are acquiring from Central New Mexico Electric Cooperative.

Exhibit S-4: Public notice signage and written notifications for November 14, 2018 Public Hearing.






1 ’\
i3
‘ 0 2 4
Scale in Miles
[l
)
o k
\\M | S
B
S i \ ; lLJ . '—
7 -—'- . L " | . g l
o :ul
& X . L
] ' 4

|
; b / 1
. L = =
T -1 RPN 1 (O SN S —_. Toitanee
B F e -

itala ,- 8 jr"" 5% 5
Iationsd
Fotant |
I |
_ Y | L
d

un

=

>

3=

=

=

5

(&)

(V]

24

[ia

& ¢

w

=z

g r

i 0

oo

= £

=z £

(o3 $

[ £

= s | e | E

o ¥

% fr——t y

2

2

@ _ Exhibit |

& Project Elements Existing and Proposed Transmission
© . T O BURNS Facilities Map

= Project Transmission Line 345-kv \MEDONNELL" Pattern Development
2 Ej Torrance Wind Projects Area - Proposed SUD _ Torrance Wind Projects
z Torrance County, New Mexico
o

[&]

Source: Esri, Energy Velocity, Pattern Development, and Bums & McDonnell Engineering Company, Inc. Issued: 9/12/2018






